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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
These consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the financial statements, accompanying
notes and other relevant information included in Northrim BanCorp, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2014.
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NORTHRIM BANCORP, INC.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Unaudited)

March 31,
2015

December 31,
2014(In Thousands, Except Share Data)

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $32,957 $36,036
Interest bearing deposits in other banks 13,115 36,020

Investment securities available for sale 254,772 281,730
Investment securities held to maturity 2,199 2,201
Total portfolio investments 256,971 283,931

Investment in Federal Home Loan Bank stock 3,367 3,404

Loans held for sale 61,873 43,866

Loans 960,564 924,504
Allowance for loan losses (16,947 ) (16,723 )
Net loans 943,617 907,781
Purchased receivables, net 15,332 15,254
Accrued interest receivable 3,784 3,373
Other real estate owned, net 4,209 4,607
Premises and equipment, net 36,449 35,643
Goodwill 22,334 22,334
Other intangible assets, net 1,628 1,701
Other assets 52,348 55,399
Total assets $1,447,984 $1,449,349
LIABILITIES
Deposits:
Demand $410,464 $403,523
Interest-bearing demand 179,124 185,114
Savings 127,708 122,588
Alaska CDs 99,120 99,736
Money market 227,345 226,574
Certificates of deposit less than $100,000 57,938 58,249
Certificates of deposit greater than $100,000 89,314 83,963
Total deposits 1,191,013 1,179,747
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 17,820 19,843
Borrowings 22,569 26,304
Junior subordinated debentures 18,558 18,558
Other liabilities 30,640 40,456
Total liabilities 1,280,600 1,284,908
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred stock, $1 par value, 2,500,000 shares authorized, none issued or outstanding — —
Common stock, $1 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized, 6,854,189 and 6,854,189
shares
issued and outstanding at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively

6,854 6,854

Additional paid-in capital 61,847 61,729
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Retained earnings 97,809 95,493
Accumulated other comprehensive income 747 247
Total Northrim BanCorp shareholders' equity 167,257 164,323
Noncontrolling interest 127 118
Total shareholders' equity 167,384 164,441
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $1,447,984 $1,449,349
See notes to consolidated financial statements
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NORTHRIM BANCORP, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Income
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended
March 31,

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Data) 2015 2014
Interest Income
Interest and fees on loans $13,467 $10,871
Interest on investment securities available for sale 885 730
Interest on investment securities held to maturity 23 23
Interest on deposits in other banks 11 49
Total Interest Income 14,386 11,673
Interest Expense
Interest expense on deposits, borrowings and junior subordinated debentures 754 440
Net Interest Income 13,632 11,233
Provision for loan losses 326 —
Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan Losses 13,306 11,233
Other Operating Income
Mortgage banking income 7,283 —
Employee benefit plan income 777 876
Electronic banking income 622 500
Purchased receivable income 589 481
Service charges on deposit accounts 490 476
Gain on sale of securities, net 114 97
Equity in earnings from RML — (131 )
Other income 660 435
Total Other Operating Income 10,535 2,734
Other Operating Expense
Salaries and other personnel expense 10,550 5,920
Occupancy expense 1,604 877
Change in fair value, RML earn-out liability 1,502 —
Professional and outside services 751 322
Marketing expense 617 614
Equipment expense 434 298
Insurance expense 324 185
Software expense 312 260
OREO (income) expense, net rental income and gains on sale 297 (238 )
Internet banking expense 220 200
Intangible asset amortization expense 73 52
Merger and acquisition expense — 480
Reserve for (recovery from) purchased receivables (54 ) (37 )
Other operating expense 1,831 1,034
Total Other Operating Expense 18,461 9,967
Income Before Provision for Income Taxes 5,380 4,000
Provision for income taxes 1,747 1,297
Net Income 3,633 2,703
Less: Net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest 72 45
Net Income Attributable to Northrim BanCorp $3,561 $2,658
Earnings Per Share, Basic $0.52 $0.41
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Earnings Per Share, Diluted $0.51 $0.40
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding, Basic 6,854,189 6,537,652
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding, Diluted 6,930,873 6,629,330

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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NORTHRIM BANCORP, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
(Unaudited)
2010

Three Months Ended
March 31,

(In Thousands) 2015 2014
Net income $3,633 $2,703
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
   Securities available for sale:
         Unrealized gains arising during the period $888 $95
         Reclassification of net gains included in net income (net tax expense of
          $47 and $40 for the first three months of 2015 and 2014, respectively) (67 ) (57 )
         Income tax expense related to unrealized gains (321 ) (39 )
Other comprehensive income (loss) 500 (1 )
Comprehensive income 4,133 2,702
  Less: comprehensive income attributable to the noncontrolling interest 72 45
      Comprehensive income attributable to Northrim BanCorp $4,061 $2,657

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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NORTHRIM BANCORP, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
(Unaudited)

Common Stock Additional
Paid-in
Capital

 Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income

Non-controlling
Interest  TotalNumber

of Shares
Par
Value(In Thousands)

Balance as of January 1, 2014 6,538 $6,538 $54,089 $82,855 $669 $167 $144,318
Purchase of Alaska Pacific 290 290 7,156 — — — 7,446
Cash dividend declared — — — (4,770 ) — — (4,770 )
Stock based compensation
expense — — 360 — — — 360

Exercise of stock options 26 26 28 — — — 54
Excess tax benefits from stock
based payment arrangements — — 96 — — — 96

Distributions to noncontrolling
interest — — — — — (508 ) (508 )

Other comprehensive loss, net of
tax — — — — (422 ) — (422 )

Net income attributable to the
noncontrolling interest — — — — — 459 459

Net income attributable to
Northrim BanCorp — — — 17,408 — — 17,408

Twelve Months Ended December
31, 2014 6,854 $6,854 $61,729 $95,493 $247 $118 $164,441

Cash dividend declared — — — (1,245 ) — — (1,245 )
Stock based compensation
expense — — 118 — — — 118

Distributions to noncontrolling
interest — — — — — (63 ) (63 )

Other comprehensive income, net
of tax — — — — 500 — 500

Net income attributable to the
noncontrolling interest — — — — — 72 72

Net income attributable to
Northrim BanCorp — — — 3,561 — — 3,561

Three Months Ended March 31,
2015 6,854 $6,854 $61,847 $97,809 $747 $127 $167,384

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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NORTHRIM BANCORP, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended March
31,

(In Thousands) 2015 2014
Operating Activities:
Net income $3,633 $2,703
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Gain on sale of securities, net (114 ) (97 )
Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment 562 420
Amortization of software 46 45
Intangible asset amortization 73 52
Amortization of investment security premium, net of discount accretion (61 ) (50 )
Deferred tax liability 143 155
Stock-based compensation 118 107
Deferral of loan fees and costs, net (89 ) (210 )
Provision for loan losses 326 —
Reserve for (recovery from) purchased receivables (54 ) (37 )
Purchases of loans held for sale — (30,482 )
Proceeds from the sale of loans held for sale 158,365 27,455
Origination of loans held for sale (176,372 ) —
Gain on sale of other real estate owned — (294 )
Impairment on other real estate owned 268 —
Equity in undistributed earnings from mortgage affiliate — 148
Net changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) in accrued interest receivable (411 ) (205 )
Decrease (increase) in other assets 2,643 (4,899 )
Decrease in other liabilities (9,882 ) (1,501 )
Net Cash (Used) by Operating Activities (20,806 ) (6,690 )
Investing Activities:
Investment in securities:
Purchases of investment securities available for sale (16,792 ) (39,125 )
Proceeds from sales/maturities of securities available for sale 44,701 55,742
Proceeds from redemption of FHLB stock 37 78
(Increase) decrease in purchased receivables, net (24 ) 6,162
(Increase) decrease in loans, net (36,254 ) 5,774
Proceeds from sale of other real estate owned 311 1,294
Decrease in loan to Elliott Cove, net — 49
Purchases of premises and equipment (1,368 ) (794 )
Net Cash (Used) Provided by Investing Activities (9,389 ) 29,180
Financing Activities:
Increase (decrease) in deposits 11,266 (5,966 )
(Decrease) in securities sold under repurchase agreements (2,023 ) (1,257 )
(Decrease) in borrowings (3,735 ) (4,330 )
Distributions to noncontrolling interest (63 ) (75 )
Cash dividends paid (1,234 ) (1,112 )
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 4,211 (12,740 )
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (25,984 ) 9,750
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Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 68,556 85,591
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $42,572 $95,341
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Supplemental Information:
Income taxes paid $786 $2
Interest paid $720 $442
Noncash commitments to invest in Low Income Housing Tax Credit Partnerships $55 $—
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned $181 $1,137
Transfer of premises to other real estate owned $— $904
Cash dividends declared but not paid $11 $10

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)
1. Basis of Presentation
The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared by Northrim BanCorp, Inc. (the
“Company”) in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) and
with instructions to Form 10-Q under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Accordingly, they do not
include all of the information and footnotes required by GAAP for complete financial statements. The Company owns
a 100% interest in Residential Mortgage Holding Company, LLC ("RML"), the parent company of Residential
Mortgage, LLC ("Residential Mortgage") and a 50.1% interest in Northrim Benefits Group, LLC ("NBG") and
consolidates their balance sheets and income statements into its financial statements. In the opinion of management,
all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been
included. Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts to maintain consistency with the current year
with no impact on net income or total shareholders’ equity. The Company determined that it operates in two primary
operating segments: Community Banking and Home Mortgage Lending. Prior to December 2014, the Company
operated in a single segment: Community Banking. The Company has evaluated events and transactions through May
8, 2015 for potential recognition or disclosure. Operating results for the interim period ended March 31, 2015, are not
necessarily indicative of the results anticipated for the year ending December 31, 2015. These consolidated financial
statements should be read in conjunction with the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2014.

2. Significant Accounting Policies and Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company’s significant accounting policies are discussed in Note 1 to the audited consolidated financial statements
included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014.
In January 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued ASU No. 2014-01, Accounting for
Investments in Qualified Affordable Housing Projects. ASU 2014-01 permits an entity to make an accounting policy
election to account for their investments in qualified affordable housing projects using the proportional amortization
method if certain conditions are met. Under the proportional amortization method, an entity amortizes the initial cost
of the investment in proportion to the tax credits and other tax benefits received and recognizes the net investment
performance in the income statement as a component of income tax expense (benefit). The amendments are effective
for annual and interim reporting periods beginning on or after December 15, 2014 and should be applied
prospectively. The Company adopted ASU 2014-01 in its consolidated financial statements as of January 1, 2015. As
a result, amortization expense related to the Company's investments in low income housing tax credit partnerships has
been included in the line item entitled "Provision for income taxes" in the Consolidated Statements of Income for all
periods presented.
In February 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued ASU 2015-02, Amendments to the
Consolidation Analysis (“ASU 2015-02”). The amendments to the Codification in ASU 2015-02 affect reporting entities
that are required to evaluate whether they should consolidate certain legal entities. The amendments in this update
affect the following areas: 1) the effect of related parties on the primary beneficiary determination, 2) evaluating fees
paid to a decision maker or a service provider as a variable interest, 3) the effect of fee arrangements on the primary
beneficiary determination, and 4) certain investment funds. This ASU is effective for the Company’s financial
statements for annual and interim periods beginning on or after December 15, 2015, and must be applied
prospectively. The Company does not believe that the adoption of this standard will have a material impact on the
Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.
In April 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued ASU 2015-03, Simplifying the Presentation
of Debt Issuance Costs (“ASU 2015-03”). The amendments to the Codification in ASU 2015-03 identify, evaluate, and
improve areas of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for which cost and complexity can be reduced
while maintaining or improving the usefulness of the information provided to users of financial statements. To
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simplify presentation of debt issuance costs, the amendments in this Update require that debt issuance costs related to
a recognized debt liability be presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of that
debt liability, consistent with debt discounts. The recognition and measurement guidance for debt issuance costs are
not affected by the amendments in this Update. This ASU is effective for the Company’s financial statements for
annual and interim periods beginning on or after December 15, 2015, and must be applied prospectively. The
Company does not believe that the adoption of this standard will have a material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial position or results of operations.
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3. Business Combinations
Alaska Pacific Bancshares, Inc.
On April 1, 2014, the Company completed the acquisition of 100% of the outstanding shares of Alaska Pacific
Bancshares, Inc. ("Alaska Pacific") for a total purchase price of $13.9 million, which was comprised of the issuance of
290,212 shares of the Company’s common stock (at a volume weighted average closing price of $25.66 per share) and
$6.4 million in cash. The assets acquired and liabilities assumed have been accounted for under the acquisition method
of accounting and were recorded at their estimated fair values as of the April 1, 2014 acquisition date. Estimated fair
values recorded in the transaction are subject to change for up to one year after the closing date of the acquisition. The
primary reason for the acquisition was to expand the Company's geographic footprint in Alaska.  

The application of the acquisition method of accounting resulted in the recognition of a bargain purchase gain of
$170,000 and a core deposit intangible of $623,000, or 0.5% of core deposits. The bargain purchase gain represents
the excess of the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired in excess of the purchase price and is included in Other
Income in the Consolidated Statements of Income in this Form 10-Q. This acquisition resulted in a bargain purchase
gain primarily due to the inclusion of certain adjustments to the purchase price for potential risks identified by the
Company during the due diligence and price negotiation stages of the acquisition that were concluded in October of
2013. The Company has concluded that the potential risks identified at that time do not represent a liability to the
Company and, accordingly, they have not been allocated any value in the application of the acquisition method of
accounting.

A summary of the net assets acquired and the estimated fair value adjustments of Alaska Pacific are presented below:  
Alaska Pacific

(In Thousands) April 1, 2014

Cost basis net assets $14,733
Cash payment made (6,423 )
Common stock issued (7,446 )
Fair value adjustments:
   Net loans (1,137 )
   Premises and equipment 547
   Other intangible assets 623
   Mortgage servicing rights (119 )
   Deposits (844 )
   Other 236
Bargain purchase gain $170
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A summary of assets acquired and liabilities assumed at their estimated fair values are presented below:  
Alaska Pacific

(In Thousands) April 1, 2014

Assets Acquired:
   Cash and equivalents $12,956
   Investment securities 7,240
   Loans 138,432
   Premises and equipment 3,436
   Other intangibles 623
   Mortgage servicing rights 1,170
   Other real estate owned 1,709
   Other assets 1,645
     Total assets acquired $167,211

Liabilities Assumed:
   Deposits $151,438
   Other liabilities 1,734
     Total liabilities assumed $153,172
Alaska Pacific purchased loans not subject to the requirements of FASB ASC  310-30 Loans and Debt Securities
Acquired with Deteriorated Credit Quality ("ASC 310-30") are presented below at acquisition:
(In Thousands) April 1, 2014

Contractually required principal payments $133,921
Purchase adjustment for credit, interest rate, and liquidity 612
Fair value of purchased non-credit impaired loans $134,533

Alaska Pacific purchased loans subject to the requirements of FASB ASC  310-30 Loans and Debt Securities
Acquired with Deteriorated Credit Quality.  The Company identified eighteen purchased credit impaired loans as of
April 1, 2014. This group of loans consists primarily of commercial and commercial real estate loans, and unlike a
pool of consumer mortgages, it is not practicable for the Company to analyze the accretable yield of these loans. As
such, the Company has elected the cost recovery method of income recognition for these loans, and thus no accretable
difference has been identified for these loans.
Purchased credit impaired loans at acquisition are presented below:
(In Thousands) April 1, 2014

Contractually required principal payments $7,553
Nonaccretable difference (3,654 )
Fair value of purchased credit impaired loans $3,899
The acquisition of Alaska Pacific is not considered significant to the Company’s financial statements. The operations
of Alaska Pacific are included in our operating results from April 1, 2014, and we estimate that these operations added
revenue of $1.9 million, non-interest expense of $1.5 million, and net income of $393,000, before taxes, for the
quarter ended March 31, 2015. Alaska Pacific’s results of operations prior to the acquisition are not included in our
operating results. Additionally, merger-related costs of $480,000  for the quarter ended March 31, 2014 were incurred
and expensed in connection with the acquisition of Alaska Pacific and recognized within the merger and acquisition
expense on the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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The following table presents unaudited pro forma results of operations for the three month periods ended March 31,
2014 as if the acquisition of Alaska Pacific had occurred on January 1, 2014. The proforma results have been prepared
for comparative purposes only and are not necessarily indicative of the results that would have been obtained had the
acquisition actually occurred on January 1, 2014.
(In Thousands, except earnings per share data) Three Months Ended March 31, 2014

Pro Forma Pro Forma
Company Alaska Pacific1 Adjustments Combined

Net interest and other income $13,967 $2,095 ($10 ) 2 $16,052
Net income attributable to Northrim BanCorp, Inc. 2,658 (1,282 ) 146 3 1,522
Earnings Per Share, Basic $0.41 $0.22
Earnings Per Share, Diluted $0.40 $0.22
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding, Basic 6,537,652 6,827,864
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding, Diluted 6,629,330 6,919,542
1  Alaska Pacific represents results from January 1 to March 31 for 2014.
2 Amount of amortization/ accretion of the fair value adjustments on loans and certificates of deposit.
3  Amount of amortization/accretion of the fair value adjustments on loans and certificates of deposit, bargain
purchase gain, amortization of cored deposit intangible, and the change in the provision for income taxes.
Residential Mortgage Holding Company, LLC
On December 1, 2014, the Company completed the acquisition of 76.5% of the equity interest in RML, the parent
company of Residential Mortgage, in a cash transaction valued at $29.5 million, resulting in RML becoming an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. The primary reason for the acquisition was to expand the
Company's presence in the mortgage lending business in Alaska. The fair value of the Company's equity interest in
RML immediately prior to the acquisition was $9.0 million. The Company recorded a $3.0 million gain in the fourth
quarter of 2014 as a result of remeasuring the Company's equity interest in RML immediately prior to the acquisition,
which was included in the Company's Consolidated Statements of Income in the line item entitled "Gain on purchase
of mortgage affiliate". The Company utilized a market value approach to value its equity interest in RML which
included analysis of current trading values and historical acquisition multiples of comparable mortgage companies.
The consideration transferred or transferable to the former owners of RML and the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed have been accounted for under the acquisition method of accounting and were recorded at their estimated fair
values as of the December 1, 2014 acquisition date. Estimated fair values recorded in the transaction are subject to
change for up to one year after the closing date of the acquisition. The application of the acquisition method of
accounting resulted in the recognition of goodwill in the amount of $14.8 million and a trade name intangible of
$950,000. RML holds a 30% equity interest in Homestate Mortgage LLC.
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The former owners of RML (the "sellers") will receive additional cash proceeds (the "earn-out" payments) based on
the adjusted pretax earnings of RML for each of the twelve months periods ending November 30, 2015, 2016, 2017,
2018 and 2019. The Company recorded a $7.3 million liability as of December 1, 2014 as part of its purchase
accounting for future earn-out payments. Per the purchase agreement, the earn-out payments are calculated as follows:

First tier earn-out payment
Adjusted pretax earnings greater than
$1,000,000 and less than or equal to
$2,000,000

Payment will be calculated as product of
amount of adjusted pretax earnings times
40%

Second tier earn-out payment
Adjusted pretax earnings greater than
$2,000,000 and less than or equal to
$3,000,000

The first tier earn-out payment, plus the
product of amount of adjusted pretax
earnings greater than $2,000,000 and less
than $3,000,000 times 50%

Third tier earn-out payment
Adjusted pretax earnings greater than
$3,000,000 and less than or equal to
$4,000,000

The first tier plus the second tier earn-out
payment, plus the product of amount of
adjusted pretax earnings greater than
$3,000,000 and less than $4,000,000 times
70%

Fourth tier earn- out payment
Adjusted pretax earnings greater than
$4,000,000 and less than or equal to
$6,000,000

The first, second and third tier earn-out
payment, plus the product of amount of
adjusted pretax earnings greater than
$4,000,000 and less than $6,000,000 times
85%

Fifth tier earn-out payment Adjusted pretax earnings greater than
$6,000,000

The first, second, third and fourth tier
earn-out payment, plus the product of
amount of adjusted pretax earnings greater
than $6,000,000 times 55%

The purchase agreement provides for these earn-out payments as a portion of the purchase price to be paid to the
sellers in future periods, contingent on future events. Therefore we included an estimate of the acquisition-date fair
value of the contingent consideration of $7.3 million as part of the cost of the combination. The accounting treatment
of the contingent consideration to be paid to those of the sellers who continue employment with the Company was
evaluated to determine whether the amounts represent purchase consideration or a separate transaction, such as
post-transaction employee compensation. Factors evaluated require significant judgment and include, among other
factors; consideration of the terms of continuing employment, levels of post-transaction compensation, ownership
interest of the sellers/employees, linkage of the contingent consideration to the transaction date combination valuation,
and any other agreements or matters related to the transaction.
Based on an evaluation of the factors surrounding the transaction and the terms of the purchase agreement, the amount
due under the earn-out provision was accounted for as acquisition consideration. We concluded that the contingent
consideration to be paid to the sellers/employees was a significant component of the transaction date valuation of the
acquired business. The calculation of the contingent payment was based upon factors established at the date of the
transaction to be paid upon meeting the established earnings criteria of RML. The post transaction employment
arrangements of the continuing employees are at market rates, and the formula for determining the contingent
consideration is consistent with the business valuation methodologies, based upon a multiplier of earnings recognized
from RML for five twelve month periods following the acquisition.

For the three months ended March 31, 2015, the Company recorded an adjustment to increase the contingent liability
by $1.5 million. The increase in the contingent liability resulted from the excess of RML's pretax income from
December 1, 2014 through the end of the first quarter of 2015 over and above estimates made at the close of the
purchase of RML. The adjustment to the contingent liability for estimated future earn-out payments is recorded in the
line item titled "Change in fair value, RML earn-out liability" in other operating expense on the Consolidated
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Statements of Income. The total contingent liability as of March 31, 2015 is $8.8 million.
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A summary of the net assets acquired and the estimated fair value adjustments of RML are presented below:  
RML

(In Thousands) December 1, 2014

Cost basis net assets $11,915
Cash payment made (18,240 )
Cash surrender value of life insurance paid (3,896 )
Liability for future earn out payments (7,318 )

Fair value adjustments:
   Loans (360 )
   Trade name intangible 950
   Rate lock derivative asset 960
   Investment in Homestate Mortgage, LLC 1,490
   Other (311 )
Goodwill ($14,810 )
A summary of assets acquired and liabilities assumed at their estimated fair values are presented below:  

RML
(In Thousands) December 1, 2014

Assets Acquired:
   Cash and equivalents $10,828
   Net loans 41,304
   Premises and equipment 255
   Trade name intangible 950
   Rate lock derivative asset 960
   Investment in Homestate Mortgage LLC 3,000
   Other real estate owned 270
   Other assets 10,291
     Total assets acquired $67,858

Liabilities Assumed:
   Borrowings $37,541
   Other liabilities 6,625
     Total liabilities assumed $44,166
The acquisition of RML is not considered significant to the Company’s financial statements under Regulation S-X;
however, the Company has determined that the acquisition results in a new reporting segment, Home Mortgage
Lending.
The operations of RML are included in our operating results from December 1, 2014, and added revenue of $7.4
million, non-interest expense of $5.1 million, and net income of $2.3 million, before taxes, for the three month period
ended March 31, 2015. RML’s results of operations prior to the December 1, 2014 acquisition are included in our
operating results under the equity method. Additionally, merger-related costs of $507,000 for the year ended
December 31, 2014 were incurred and expensed in connection with the acquisition of RML and recognized within the
merger and acquisition expense on the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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The following table presents unaudited pro forma results of operations for the three month periods ended March 31,
2014 as if the acquisition of RML had occurred on January 1, 2014. The proforma results have been prepared for
comparative purposes only and are not necessarily indicative of the results that would have been obtained had the
acquisition actually occurred on January 1, 2014.
(In Thousands, except earnings per share data) Three Months Ended March 31, 2014

Pro Forma Pro Forma
Company RML1 Adjustments Combined

Net interest and other income $13,967 $4,143 2 $144 3 $18,254
Net income attributable to Northrim BanCorp, Inc. 2,658 (426 ) 3,072 4 5,304
Earnings Per Share, Basic $0.41 $0.81
Earnings Per Share, Diluted $0.40 $0.80
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding, Basic 6,537,652 6,537,652
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding, Diluted 6,629,330 6,629,330
1 RML represents results from January 1 to March 31.
2 2014 amount is comprised of net interest income of $67,000 and $4.1 million of other income.
3 Amount of accretion of the fair value adjustments on loans and income recognized under the equity method prior to
the December 2014 acquisition.
4 Amount of accretion of the fair value adjustments on loans, income recognized under the equity method, gain on
acquisition, earn out accretion, and the change in the provision for income taxes.
Prior to December 1, 2014, the Company accounted for RML under the equity method of accounting. As of December
1, 2014, the Company owns 100% interest in RML and consolidates RML's activity into the Company's Consolidated
Financial Statements.
The following table presents unaudited combined pro forma results of operations for the three month periods ended
March 31, 2014 as if the acquisition of Alaska Pacific and RML had occurred on January 1, 2014. The proforma
results have been prepared for comparative purposes only and are not necessarily indicative of the results that would
have been obtained had the acquisitions actually occurred on January 1, 2014.
(In Thousands, except earnings per share data) Three Months Ended March 31, 2014

Alaska Pro Forma Pro Forma
Company Pacific1 RML2 Adjustments Combined

Net interest and other income $13,967 $2,095 $4,143 3 $134 4 $20,339
Net income attributable to Northrim BanCorp,
Inc. 2,658 (1,282 ) (426 ) 3,218 5 4,168

Earnings Per Share, Basic $0.41 $0.61
Earnings Per Share, Diluted $0.40 $0.60
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding, Basic 6,537,652 6,827,864
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding,
Diluted 6,629,330 6,919,542

1  Alaska Pacific represents results from January 1 to March 31 for 2014.
2 RML represents results from January 1 to March 31.
3 2014 amount is comprised of net interest income of $67,000 and $4.1 million of other income.
4 Amount of amortization/ accretion of the fair value adjustments on loans and certificates of deposit for Alaska
Pacific and amount of accretion of the fair value adjustments on loans and income recognized under the equity method
prior to the December 2014 acquisition for RML.
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5  Amount of amortization/accretion of the fair value adjustments on loans and certificates of deposit, bargain
purchase gain, amortization of cored deposit intangible, and the change in the provision for income taxes for Alaska
Pacific and amount of accretion of the fair value adjustments on loans, income recognized under the equity method,
gain on acquisition, earn out accretion, and the change in the provision for income taxes for RML.

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, amounts due from banks,
interest-bearing deposits with other banks, banker’s acceptances, commercial paper, securities purchased under
agreement to resell, federal funds sold, and securities with maturities of less than 90 days at acquisition.  As of
March 31, 2015, the Company had one certificate of deposit totaling $3.5 million in another bank with original
maturity greater than 90 days. Cash and cash equivalent balances placed with the Federal Reserve of San Francisco is
the only concentration representing more than 10% of the Company’s equity.

5. Investment Securities
The carrying values and approximate fair values of investment securities at the periods indicated are presented below:

(In Thousands) Amortized
Cost

Gross Unrealized
Gains

Gross Unrealized
Losses Fair Value

March 31, 2015
Securities available for sale
U.S. Treasury and government sponsored
entities $199,754 $548 $47 $200,255

Municipal securities 11,962 252 1 12,213
U.S. Agency mortgage-backed securities 976 5 2 979
Corporate bonds 38,895 412 — 39,307
Preferred stock 1,992 26 — 2,018
Total securities available for sale $253,579 $1,243 $50 $254,772
Securities held to maturity
Municipal securities $2,199 $97 $— $2,296
Total securities held to maturity $2,199 $97 $— $2,296
December 31, 2014
Securities available for sale
U.S. Treasury and government sponsored
entities $226,624 $105 $539 $226,190

Municipal securities 11,843 285 4 12,124
U.S. Agency mortgage-backed securities 1,024 6 1 1,029
Corporate bonds 38,820 415 — 39,235
Preferred stock 2,999 153 — 3,152
Total securities available for sale $281,310 $964 $544 $281,730
Securities held to maturity
Municipal securities $2,201 $107 $— $2,308
Total securities held to maturity $2,201 $107 $— $2,308

16

Edgar Filing: NORTHRIM BANCORP INC - Form 10-Q

22



Gross unrealized losses on investment securities and the fair value of the related securities, aggregated by investment
category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at March 31,
2015 and December 31, 2014 were as follows:

Less Than 12 Months More Than 12 Months Total

(In Thousands) Fair Value Unrealized
Losses Fair Value Unrealized

Losses Fair Value Unrealized
Losses

March 31, 2015:
Securities Available for Sale
     U.S. Treasury and government sponsored
entities $42,883 $47 $— $— $42,883 $47

     Municipal Securities 208 1 — — 208 1
     Mortgage-backed Securities 172 2 — — 172 2
          Total $43,263 $50 $— $— $43,263 $50

December 31, 2014:
Securities Available for Sale
     U.S. Treasury and government sponsored
entities $165,004 $539 $— $— $165,004 $539

     Municipal Securities 567 4 — — 567 4
     Mortgage-backed Securities 117 1 — — 117 1
          Total $165,688 $544 $— $— $165,688 $544

There were fourteen and twenty-nine available-for-sale securities with unrealized losses as of March 31, 2015 and
December 31, 2014, respectively, that have been in a loss position for less than twelve months. There were no
securities as of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 that have been in an unrealized loss position for more than
twelve months.  The contractual terms of the investments in a loss position do not permit the issuer to settle the
securities at a price less than the amortized cost of the investment. Because the Company does not intend to sell, nor is
it required to sell these investments until a market price recovery or maturity, these investments are not considered
other-than-temporarily impaired.

At March 31, 2015, $56.3 million in securities, or 22%, of the investment portfolio was pledged for deposits and
borrowings, as compared to $54.1 million, or 19%, at December 31, 2014. We held no securities of any single issuer
(other than government sponsored entities) that exceeded 10% of our shareholders’ equity at March 31, 2015 and
December 31, 2014.
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The amortized cost and fair values of debt securities at March 31, 2015, are distributed by contractual maturity as
shown below.  Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right to call or
prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.  Although preferred stock has no stated maturity, it is
aggregated in the calculation of weighted average yields presented below in the category of investments that mature in
ten years or more.

(In  Thousands) Amortized
Cost Fair Value Weighted

Average Yield
US Treasury and government sponsored entities
1-5 years $199,754 $200,255 1.13 %
Total $199,754 $200,255 1.13 %
U.S. Agency mortgage-backed securities
1-5 years $50 $50 2.29 %
5-10 years 289 289 3.26 %
Over 10 years 637 640 2.91 %
Total $976 $979 2.98 %
Corporate bonds
Within 1 year $736 $738 0.91 %
1-5 years 36,159 36,552 1.45 %
5-10 years 2,000 2,017 1.07 %
Total $38,895 $39,307 1.42 %
Preferred stock
Over 10 years $1,992 $2,018 4.71 %
Total $1,992 $2,018 4.71 %
Municipal securities
Within 1 year $2,091 $2,096 0.64 %
1-5 years 7,142 7,321 2.67 %
5-10 years 4,928 5,092 4.54 %
Total $14,161 $14,509 3.02 %

The proceeds and resulting gains and losses, computed using specific identification, from sales of investment
securities for the three months ending March 31, 2015 and 2014 respectively, are as follows: 

(In Thousands) Proceeds Gross
Gains

Gross
Losses

2015
Available for sale securities $1,621 $114 $—
2014
Available for sale securities $2,098 $97 $—

A summary of interest income for the three months ending March 31, 2015 and 2014 on available for sale investment
securities is as follows:
(In Thousands) 2015 2014
US Treasury and government sponsored entities $618 $335
U.S. Agency mortgage-backed securities 7 —
Other 175 258
Total taxable interest income $800 $593
Municipal securities $85 $137
Total tax-exempt interest income $85 $137
Total $885 $730
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6. Loans Held for Sale
The Company acquired the remaining 76.5% of RML on December 1, 2014. RML originates 1-4 family residential
mortgages and sells them to the secondary market. These loans are shown as loans held for sale on the Company's
Consolidated Balance Sheet. RML originated $176.4 million and sold $158.4 million in loans during the three-month
period ending March 31, 2015. Prior to December 1, 2014, the Company had a 23.5% ownership interest in RML and
purchased residential loans from them.  The Company then sold these loans in the secondary market.  The Company
purchased $30.5 million and sold $27.5 million in loans from RML during the three-month period ending March 31,
2014.
7.  Loans
The following table presents total portfolio loans by portfolio segment and class of financing receivable, based on our
risk classification criteria:

(In
Thousands) Commercial

Real estate
construction
one-to-four
family

Real estate
construction
other

Real estate
term
owner
occupied

Real estate
term
non-owner
occupied

Real
estate
term
other

Consumer
secured
by 1st
deeds of
trust

Consumer
other Total

March 31,
2015
AQR Pass $307,514 $41,272 $92,382 $103,593 $291,821 $39,716 $29,833 $30,242 $936,373
AQR Special
Mention 11,601 — — 5,780 2,094 — 398 43 19,916

AQR
Substandard 5,318 — — 594 1,668 433 643 81 8,737

AQR
Doubtful — — — — — — — — —

AQR Loss — — — — — — — — —
Subtotal $324,433 $41,272 $92,382 $109,967 $295,583 $40,149 $30,874 $30,366 $965,026
Less: Unearned origination fees, net of origination costs (4,462 )
        Total
loans $960,564

December 31,
2014
AQR Pass $291,020 $34,651 $91,195 $103,049 $282,774 $36,705 $31,118 $31,399 $901,911
AQR Special
Mention 11,618 — — 5,817 2,095 39 396 47 20,012

AQR
Substandard 3,905 191 — 606 1,747 150 486 47 7,132

AQR
Doubtful — — — — — — — — —

AQR Loss — — — — — — — — —
Subtotal $306,543 $34,842 $91,195 $109,472 $286,616 $36,894 $32,000 $31,493 $929,055
Less: Unearned origination fees, net of origination costs (4,551 )
        Total
loans $924,504

Loans are carried at their principal amount outstanding, net of charge-offs, unamortized fees and direct loan
origination costs.  Loan balances are charged-off to the allowance for loan losses ("Allowance") when management
believes that collection of principal is unlikely.  Interest income on loans is accrued and recognized on the principal
amount outstanding except for loans in a nonaccrual status.  All classes of loans are placed on nonaccrual and
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considered impaired when management believes doubt exists as to the collectability of the interest or principal.  Cash
payments received on nonaccrual loans are directly applied to the principal balance.  Generally, a loan may be
returned to accrual status when the delinquent principal and interest is brought current in accordance with the terms of
the loan agreement.  Additionally, certain ongoing performance criteria, which generally includes a performance
period of six months, must be met in order for a loan to be returned to accrual status.  Loans are reported as past due
when installment payments, interest payments, or maturity payments are past due based on contractual terms.

19

Edgar Filing: NORTHRIM BANCORP INC - Form 10-Q

27



Nonaccrual loans totaled $4.8 million and  $4.7 million  at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively.
Nonaccrual loans at the periods indicated, by segment, are presented below:
(In  Thousands) March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Commercial $2,538 $2,031
Real estate construction one-to-four family — 191
Real estate construction other — —
Real estate term owner occupied 127 135
Real estate term non-owner occupied 1,668 1,746
Real estate term other — 39
Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust 477 485
Consumer other — 47
Total $4,810 $4,674

Past due loans and nonaccrual loans at the periods indicated are presented below by loan class:

(In Thousands)

30-59
Days
Past Due
Still
Accruing

60-89
Days
Past Due
Still
Accruing

Greater
Than
90 Days
Still
Accruing

Nonaccrual Total Past
Due Current Total

March 31, 2015
AQR Pass $1,246 $55 $— $— $1,301 $935,072 $936,373
AQR Special Mention 49 — — — 49 19,867 19,916
AQR Substandard 166 565 — 4,810 5,541 3,196 8,737
AQR Doubtful — — — — — — —
AQR Loss — — — — — — —
Subtotal $1,461 $620 $— $4,810 $6,891 $958,135 $965,026
Less: Unearned origination fees,  net of origination costs (4,462 )
     Total $960,564
December 31, 2014
AQR Pass $696 $545 $— $— $1,241 $900,670 $901,911
AQR Special Mention — — — — — 20,012 20,012
AQR Substandard 40 — — 4,674 4,714 2,418 7,132
AQR Doubtful — — — — — — —
AQR Loss — — — — — — —
Subtotal $736 $545 $— $4,674 $5,955 $923,100 $929,055
Less: Unearned origination fees,  net of origination costs (4,551 )
     Total $924,504

The Company considers a loan to be impaired when it is probable that it will be unable to collect all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement.  Once a loan is determined to be impaired, the impairment is
measured based on the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate,
except that if the loan is collateral dependent, the impairment is measured by using the fair value of the loan’s
collateral.  Nonperforming loans greater than $50,000 are individually evaluated for impairment based upon the
borrower’s overall financial condition, resources, and payment record, and the prospects for support from any
financially responsible guarantors.
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At March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, the recorded investment in loans that are considered to be impaired was
$12.8 million and $11.3 million, respectively.  The following table presents information about impaired loans by class
as of the periods indicated:

(In Thousands) Recorded
Investment

Unpaid
Principal
Balance

Related
Allowance

March 31, 2015
With no related allowance recorded
Commercial - AQR special mention $166 $166 $—
Commercial - AQR substandard 2,729 2,874 —
Real estate construction other - AQR pass 755 755 —
Real estate term owner occupied- AQR pass 498 498 —
Real estate term owner occupied- AQR special mention 271 271 —
Real estate term owner occupied- AQR substandard 549 549 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied- AQR pass 543 543 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied- AQR special mention 2,087 2,087 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied- AQR substandard 1,668 1,668 —
Real estate term other - AQR substandard 149 149 —
Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR pass 81 81 —
Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR substandard 605 618 —
          Subtotal $10,101 $10,259 $—
With an allowance recorded
Commercial - AQR substandard $2,442 $2,442 $361
Real estate term other - AQR substandard 284 284 55
  Subtotal $2,726 $2,726 $416
Commercial - AQR special mention $166 $166 $—
Commercial - AQR substandard 5,171 5,316 361
Real estate construction other - AQR pass 755 755 —
Real estate term owner-occupied - AQR pass 498 498 —
Real estate term owner-occupied - AQR special mention 271 271 —
Real estate term owner-occupied - AQR substandard 549 549 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR pass 543 543 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR special mention 2,087 2,087 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR substandard 1,668 1,668 —
Real estate term other - AQR substandard 433 433 55
Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR pass 81 81 —
Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR substandard 605 618 —
  Total $12,827 $12,985 $416
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(In Thousands) Recorded
Investment

Unpaid
Principal
Balance

Related
Allowance

December 31, 2014
With no related allowance recorded
Commercial - AQR special mention $170 $170 $—
Commercial - AQR substandard 3,000 3,045 —
Real estate construction one-to-four family - AQR special mention 191 191 —
Real estate construction other - AQR pass 772 772 —
Real estate term owner occupied - AQR pass 501 501 —
Real estate term owner occupied - AQR special mention 273 273 —
Real estate term owner occupied - AQR substandard 558 558 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR pass 549 549 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR special mention 2,088 2,088 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR substandard 1,709 1,709 —
Real estate term other - AQR substandard 150 150 —
Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR pass 82 82 —
Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR special mention 448 461 —
  Subtotal $10,491 $10,549 $—
With an allowance recorded
Commercial - AQR substandard $806 $806 $75
         Subtotal $806 $806 $75
Commercial - AQR special mention $170 $170 $—
Commercial - AQR substandard 3,806 3,851 75
Real estate construction one-to-four family - AQR special mention 191 191 —
Real estate construction other - AQR pass 772 772 —
Real estate term owner occupied - AQR pass 501 501 —
Real estate term owner occupied - AQR special mention 273 273 —
Real estate term owner occupied - AQR substandard 558 558 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR pass 549 549 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR special mention 2,088 2,088 —
Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR substandard 1,709 1,709 —
Real estate term other - AQR substandard 150 150 —
Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR pass 82 82 —
Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR special mention 448 461 —
  Total $11,297 $11,355 $75

The unpaid principal balance included in the table above represents the recorded investment at the dates indicated,
plus amounts charged off for book purposes. 
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The following table summarizes our average recorded investment and interest income recognized on impaired loans
for the three month periods ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively:
Three Months Ended March 31, 2015 2014

(In Thousands)
Average
Recorded
Investment

Interest
Income
Recognized

Average
Recorded
Investment

Interest
Income
Recognized

With no related allowance recorded
     Commercial - AQR special mention $168 $3 $132 $1
     Commercial - AQR substandard 3,040 29 393 4
     Real estate construction one-to-four family - AQR special
mention — — 353 6

     Real estate construction other - AQR pass 763 30 — —
     Real estate construction other - AQR special mention — — 823 30
     Real estate term owner occupied- AQR pass 499 12 511 11
     Real estate term owner occupied- AQR special mention 272 5 281 6
     Real estate term owner occupied- AQR substandard 640 9 869 13
     Real estate term non-owner occupied- AQR pass 546 19 618 19
     Real estate term non-owner occupied- AQR special mention 2,175 44 979 15
     Real estate term non-owner occupied- AQR substandard 2,371 — — —
     Real estate term other - AQR substandard 150 3 154 3
     Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR pass 81 1 87 1
     Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR substandard 677 — — —
     Consumer other - AQR substandard — — 61 —
         Subtotal $11,382 $155 $5,261 $109
With an allowance recorded
     Commercial - AQR special mention $— $— $185 $6
     Commercial - AQR substandard 2,245 — 600 —
     Real estate term other - AQR substandard 284 — — —
     Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR substandard — — 185 —
         Subtotal $2,529 $— $970 $6
Total
     Commercial - AQR special mention $168 $3 $317 $7
     Commercial - AQR substandard 5,285 29 993 4
     Real estate construction one-to-four family - AQR special
mention — — 353 6

     Real estate construction other - AQR pass 763 30 — —
     Real estate construction other - AQR special mention — — 823 30
     Real estate term owner-occupied - AQR pass 499 12 511 11
     Real estate term owner-occupied - AQR special mention 272 5 281 6
     Real estate term owner-occupied - AQR substandard 640 9 869 13
     Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR pass 546 19 618 19
     Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR special mention 2,175 44 979 15
     Real estate term non-owner occupied - AQR substandard 2,371 — — —
     Real estate term other - AQR substandard 434 3 154 3
     Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR pass 81 1 87 1
     Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust - AQR substandard 677 — 185 —
     Consumer other - AQR substandard — — 61 —
         Total Impaired Loans $13,911 $155 $6,231 $115
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As described in Note 3 above, the Company acquired 18 purchased credit impaired loans from Alaska Pacific on April
1, 2014 subject to the requirements of FASB ASC  310-30 Loans and Debt Securities Acquired with Deteriorated
Credit Quality.  This group of loans consists primarily of commercial and commercial real estate loans, and unlike a
pool of consumer mortgages, it is not practicable for the Company to analyze the accretable yield of these loans. As
such, the Company has elected the cost recovery method of income recognition for these loans, and thus no accretable
difference has been identified for these loans. At the acquisition date, April 1, 2014, the fair value of this group of
loans was $3.9 million. The carrying value of these loans as of March 31, 2015 is $2.8 million.
Loans classified as troubled debt restructurings (“TDR”) totaled $9.0 million and  $7.7 million at March 31, 2015 and
December 31, 2014, respectively.  A TDR is a loan to a borrower that is experiencing financial difficulty that has been
modified from its original terms and conditions in such a way that the Company is granting the borrower a concession
that it would not grant otherwise.  The Company has granted a variety of concessions to borrowers in the form of loan
modifications.  The modifications granted can generally be described in the following categories:
Rate Modification:  A modification in which the interest rate is changed.
Term Modification:  A modification in which the maturity date, timing of payments, or frequency of payments is
changed.
Payment Modification:  A modification in which the dollar amount of the payment is changed, or in which a loan is
converted to interest only payments for a period of time is included in this category.
Combination Modification:  Any other type of modification, including the use of multiple categories above. 
AQR pass graded loans included above in the impaired loan data are loans classified as TDRs. By definition, TDRs
are considered impaired loans. All of the Company's TDRs are included in impaired loans.
The following table presents newly restructured loans that occurred during the three months ended March 31, 2015:

Accrual Status Nonaccrual Status Total Modifications(In Thousands)
New Troubled Debt Restructurings
Commercial - AQR substandard $150 $1,204 $1,354
Subtotal $150 $1,204 $1,354
Existing Troubled Debt Restructurings 5,638 2,041 7,679
Total $5,788 $3,245 $9,033
The following table presents newly restructured loans that occurred during the three months ended March 31, 2015, by
concession (terms modified):

March 31, 2015
Number
of
Contracts

Rate
Modification

Term
Modification

Payment
Modification

Combination
Modification

Total
Modifications(In Thousands)

Pre-Modification Outstanding Recorded
Investment:
Commercial - AQR substandard 2 $— $— $— $900 $900
Total 2 $— $— $— $900 $900
Post-Modification Outstanding
Recorded Investment:
Commercial - AQR substandard 2 $— $— $— $1,354 $1,354
Total 2 $— $— $— $1,354 $1,354
The Company had no commitments to extend additional credit to borrowers whose terms have been modified in
TDRs.
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There were no charge offs in the three months ended March 31, 2015 on loans that were later classified as TDRs.
All TDRs are also classified as impaired loans and are included in the loans individually evaluated for impairment in
the calculation of the Allowance. There were two TDRs with a total recorded investment of $1.4 million and a specific
impairment amount totaling $215,000 at March 31, 2015 and no TDRs with specific impairment at December 31,
2014, respectively.
The loans in the following table are past due, and they are nonaccrual loans. The following table presents TDRs that
occurred during the last twelve months that subsequently defaulted, for the periods ending March 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively:

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Number of
Contracts

Recorded
Investment

Number of
Contracts

Recorded
Investment(In  Thousands)

Troubled Debt Restructurings that Subsequently
Defaulted:
Real estate construction one-to-four family - AQR
special mention — $— 1 $353

Total — $— 1 $353
     At March 31, 2015, the Company had no TDRs that subsequently defaulted within the twelve month period ending
March 31, 2015. At December 31, 2014, the Company had no TDRs that subsequently defaulted within the twelve
month period ending December 31, 2014.
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8.  Allowance for Loan Losses
The following tables detail activity in the Allowance for the periods indicated:

Three Months
Ended March 31, Commercial

Real
estate
construction
one-to-four
family

Real estate
construction
other

Real
estate
term
owner
occupied

Real
estate
term
non-owner
occupied

Real
estate
term
other

Consumer
secured
by 1st
deed of
trust

Consumer
other UnallocatedTotal

2015
Balance, beginning
of period $5,643 $644 $1,653 $1,580 $4,704 $656 $285 $410 $1,148 $16,723

Charge-Offs (107 ) — — — — (81 )— — — (188 )
Recoveries 67 — — — — 17 — 2 — 86
Provision (benefit) 488 113 10 (10 ) 90 164 (11 ) (10 ) (508 ) 326
Balance, end of
period $6,091 $757 $1,663 $1,570 $4,794 $756 $274 $402 $640 $16,947

Balance, end of period:
Individually evaluated
for impairment $361 $— $— $— $— $55 $— $— $— $416
Balance, end of period:
Collectively evaluated
for impairment $5,730 $757 $1,663 $1,570 $4,794 $701 $274 $402 $640 $16,531
2014
Balance, beginning
of period $5,779 $557 $539 $1,583 $4,297 $537 $322 $390 $2,278 $16,282

Charge-Offs (320 ) — — — — — — (9 )— (329 )
Recoveries 54 12 — — — — — 13 — 79
Provision (benefit) 144 (56 ) 84 (176 ) (4 ) 118 (9 ) (10 ) (91 ) —
Balance, end of
period $5,657 $513 $623 $1,407 $4,293 $655 $313 $384 $2,187 $16,032

Balance, end of period:
Individually evaluated
for impairment $277 $— $— $— $— $— $5 $— $— $282
Balance, end of period:
Collectively evaluated
for impairment $5,380 $513 $623 $1,407 $4,293 $655 $308 $384 $2,187 $15,750
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The following is a detail of the recorded investment in the loan portfolio, segregated by amounts evaluated
individually or collectively in the Allowance at the periods indicated:

(In Thousands) Commercial

Real estate
construction
one-to-four
family

Real estate
construction
other

Real estate
term
owner
occupied

Real estate
term
non-owner
occupied

Real
estate
term
other

Consumer
secured
by 1st
deed of
trust

Consumer
other Total

March 31, 2015
Balance, end of
period $324,433 $41,272 $92,382 $109,967 $295,583 $40,149 $30,874 $30,366 $965,026

Balance, end of
period:
Individually
evaluated
for impairment $5,337 $— $755 $1,318 $4,298 $433 $686 $— $12,827
Balance, end of
period:
Collectively
evaluated
for impairment $319,096 $41,272 $91,627 $108,649 $291,285 $39,716 $30,188 $30,366 $952,199
December 31,
2014
Balance, end of
period $306,543 $34,842 $91,195 $109,472 $286,616 $36,894 $32,000 $31,493 $929,055

Balance, end of
period:
Individually
evaluated
for impairment $3,976 $191 $772 $1,332 $4,346 $150 $530 $— $11,297
Balance, end of
period:
Collectively
evaluated
for impairment $302,567 $34,651 $90,423 $108,140 $282,270 $36,744 $31,470 $31,493 $917,758

The following represents the balance of the Allowance for the periods indicated segregated by segment and class:

(In Thousands) Total Commercial

Real
estate
construction
1-4 family

Real estate
construction
other

Real
estate
term
owner
occupied

Real
estate
term
non-owner
occupied

Real
estate
term
other

Consumer
secured
by 1st
deeds of
trust

Consumer
other Unallocated

March 31, 2015
Individually evaluated for
impairment
AQR Substandard $416 $361 $— $— $— $— $55 $— $— $—
Collectively evaluated for
impairment:
AQR Pass 15,065 5,128 757 1,663 1,379 4,794 701 267 376 —

793 594 — — 191 — — 7 1 —
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AQR Special
Mention
AQR Substandard 33 8 — — — — — — 25 —
Unallocated 640 — — — — — — — — 640

$16,947 $6,091 $757 $1,663 $1,570 $4,794 $756 $274 $402 $640
December 31, 2014
Individually evaluated for
impairment:
AQR Substandard $75 $75 $— $— $— $— $— $— $— $—
Collectively evaluated for
impairment:
AQR Pass 14,643 4,938 644 1,653 1,382 4,703 651 278 394 —
AQR Special
Mention 832 621 — — 198 — 5 7 1 —

AQR Substandard 25 9 — — — 1 — — 15 —
Unallocated 1,148 — — — — — — — — 1,148

$16,723 $5,643 $644 $1,653 $1,580 $4,704 $656 $285 $410 $1,148
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9. Purchased Receivables
We purchase accounts receivable from our business customers and provide them with short-term working capital.  We
provide this service to our customers in Alaska and in Washington and the greater west coast through Northrim
Funding Services.  Our purchased receivable activity is guided by policies that outline risk management,
documentation, and approval limits.  The policies are reviewed and approved annually by the Board of Directors.
Purchased receivables are carried at their principal amount outstanding, net of a reserve for anticipated losses that
have not yet been identified, and have a maturity of less than one year.    Purchased receivable balances are charged
against this reserve when management believes that collection of principal is unlikely.  Management evaluates the
adequacy of the reserve for purchased receivable losses based on historical loss experience by segment and class of
receivable and its assessment of current economic conditions.  As of March 31, 2015, the Company has one segment
and class of purchased receivables.  There were no purchased receivables past due at March 31, 2015 or December 31,
2014, respectively, and there were no restructured purchased receivables at March 31, 2015 or December 31, 2014.
Income on purchased receivables is accrued and recognized on the principal amount outstanding using an effective
interest method except when management believes doubt exists as to the collectability of the income or principal.  As
of March 31, 2015, the Company is accruing income on all purchased receivable balances outstanding.
The following table summarizes the components of net purchased receivables for the periods indicated:
(In Thousands) March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Purchased receivables $15,597 $15,543
Reserve for purchased receivable losses (265 ) (289 )
Total $15,332 $15,254

The following table sets forth information regarding changes in the purchased receivable reserve for the three month
periods ending March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively: 

Three Months Ended March
31,

(In Thousands) 2015 2014
Balance at beginning of period $289 $273
Charge-offs — —
Recoveries 30 —
     Charge-offs net of recoveries 30 —
Reserve for (recovery from) purchased receivables (54 ) (37 )
Balance at end of period $265 $236

The Company did not record any charge-offs in the first three months of 2015 or 2014, respectively.

10. Goodwill and Intangible Assets
The Company acquired Alaska Pacific on April 1, 2014. The Company did not record goodwill related to the
acquisition of Alaska Pacific. The Company recorded a core deposit intangible of $623,000 related to deposits
acquired from Alaska Pacific that will be amortized over its estimated useful life of ten years using an accelerated
method. See Note 3 above for further discussion of this transaction.
The Company acquired the remaining 76.5% of RML on December 1, 2014. The Company recorded $14.8 million of
goodwill and $950,000 of trade name intangible as part of the acquisition of RML. These assets have indefinite useful
lives and are not amortized. See Note 3 above for further discussion of this transaction.
The Company performs goodwill impairment testing annually in accordance with the policy described in Note 1 of the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014.  There was no indication of
impairment as of
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March 31, 2015. The Company continues to monitor the Company’s goodwill for potential impairment on an ongoing
basis. No assurance can be given that there will not be an impairment charge to earnings during 2015 for goodwill
impairment, if, for example, our stock price declines and trades at a significant discount to its book value, although
there are many qualitative and quantitative factors that we analyze in determining the impairment of goodwill.        

11.  Deposit Activities
Total deposits at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 were $1.2 billion and $1.2 billion, respectively. The only
deposit category with stated maturity dates is certificates of deposit. At March 31, 2015, the Company had $147.3
million in certificates of deposit as compared to certificates of deposit of $142.2 million at December 31, 2014. At
March 31, 2015, $75.1 million, or 51%, of the Company’s certificates of deposits are scheduled to mature over the next
12 months as compared to $81.9 million, or 58%, of total certificates of deposit at December 31, 2014.

12.  Derivatives
The Company enters into commercial loan interest rate swap agreements in order to provide commercial loan
customers the ability to convert from variable to fixed interest rates. Under these agreements, the Company enters into
a variable-rate loan agreement with a customer in addition to a swap agreement that effectively converts the customer’s
variable rate loan into a fixed rate. The Company then simultaneously enters into a corresponding swap agreement
with a third party financial institution (“counterparty”) in order to offset its exposure on the fixed component of the
customer’s interest rate swap. The Company has an agreement with its counterparty that contains a provision that
provides that if the Company fails to maintain its status as a well-capitalized institution, then the counterparty could
terminate the derivative positions and the Company would be required to settle its obligations under the agreement.
This agreement also requires that the Company and the counterparty collateralize any fair value shortfalls that exceed
$250,000 with eligible collateral, which includes cash and securities backed with the full faith and credit of the federal
government. Similarly, the Company could be required to settle its obligations under the agreement if specific
regulatory events occur, such as if the Company were issued a prompt corrective action directive or a cease and desist
order, or if certain regulatory ratios fall below specified levels. The Company pledged $262,000 and zero in available
for sale securities to collateralize fair value shortfalls on interest rate swap agreements as of March 31, 2015 and
December 31, 2014, respectively.
The interest rate swap agreements with our customers and the counterparty are not designated as hedging instruments
under the Derivatives and Hedging topic of the FASB ASC 815, rather they are accounted for as free standing
derivatives with changes in fair value reported in income. The Company had interest rate swaps with an aggregate
notional amount of $23.0 million and $23.6 million at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively. At
March 31, 2015, the notional amount of interest rate swaps is made up of two swaps totaling $11.5 million, a variable
to fixed rate swap to a commercial loan customer and two swaps totaling $11.5 million fixed to variable rate swap
with a counterparty. Changes in fair value from these four interest rate swaps offset each other in the first quarter of
2015. The Company did not recognize any fee income related to interest rate swaps in the three month periods ending
March 31, 2015 or 2014, respectively. Interest rate swap income is recorded in other income on the Consolidated
Statements of Income.
The Company also uses derivatives to hedge the risk of changes in the fair values of interest rate lock commitments.
None of the Company’s derivatives are designated as hedging instruments. Rather, they are accounted for as
free-standing derivatives, or economic hedges, with changes in the fair value of the derivatives reported in income.
The Company primarily utilizes forward interest rate contracts in its derivative risk management strategy.
RML enters into commitments to originate residential mortgage loans, and it enters into forward delivery contracts to
sell mortgage-backed securities to broker/dealers at specific prices and dates in order to hedge the interest rate risk in
its residential mortgage loan commitments. Market risk with respect to commitments to originate loans arises from
changes in the value of contractual positions due to changes in interest rates. RML had commitments to originate
mortgage loans held for sale totaling $81.2 million and $39.6 million at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014,
respectively. Changes in the value of RML's interest rate derivatives are recorded in the mortgage banking income on
the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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The following table presents the fair value of derivatives not designated as hedging instruments at March 31, 2015 and
December 31, 2014:
(In Thousands) Asset Derivatives

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Balance Sheet Location Fair Value Fair Value

Interest rate contracts Other assets $198 $78
Interest rate lock commitments Other assets 1,972 841
Total $2,170 $919
(In Thousands) Liability Derivatives

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Balance Sheet Location Fair Value Fair Value

Interest rate contracts Other liabilities $597 $158
The following table presents the gains of derivatives not designated as hedging instruments at March 31, 2015:
(In Thousands) Income Statement Location March 31, 2015
Interest rate contracts Mortgage banking income $787

13.  Stock Incentive Plan
The Company adopted the 2014 Stock Option Plan (“2014 Plan”) following shareholder approval of the 2014 Plan at the
2014 Annual Meeting.  Subsequent to the adoption of the 2014 Plan, no additional grants may be issued under the
prior plans.  The 2014 Plan provides for grants of up to 350,000 shares.
Stock Options:  Under the 2014 Plan and previous plans, certain key employees have been granted the option to
purchase set amounts of common stock at the market price on the day the option was granted.  Optionees, at their own
discretion, may cover the cost of exercise through the exchange at the then fair value of already owned shares of the
Company’s stock.  Options are granted for a 10-year period and vest on a pro-rata basis over the initial three years from
grant.
The Company measures the fair value of each stock option at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model. For the three months ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company recognized $22,000 and $16,000,
respectively, in stock option compensation expense as a component of salaries and other personnel expense.
There were no exercises of stock options in the three months ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.  
There were no stock options granted in the first quarter of 2015.
Restricted Stock Units:  The Company grants restricted stock units to certain key employees periodically.  Recipients
of restricted stock units do not pay any cash consideration to the Company for the shares and receive all dividends
with respect to such shares when the shares vest. Restricted stock units cliff vest at the end of a three-year time
period. For the three months ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company recognized $96,000 and $91,000,
respectively, in restricted stock unit compensation expense as a component of salaries and other personnel expense.
There were no restricted stock units granted in the first quarter of 2015.
14.  Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities
The Company groups its assets and liabilities measured at fair value in three levels, based on the markets in which the
assets and liabilities are traded and the reliability of the assumptions used to determine fair value. These levels are:
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•
Level 1:  Valuation is based upon quoted prices for identical instruments traded in active exchange markets, such as
the New York Stock Exchange.  Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market
transactions involving identical assets or liabilities.

•
Level 2:  Valuation is based upon quoted market prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices
for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active, and model-based valuation techniques for
which all significant assumptions are observable in the market.

•

Level 3:  Valuation is generated from model-based techniques that use significant assumptions not
observable in the market.  These unobservable assumptions reflect the Company’s estimation of assumptions
that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.  Valuation techniques include use of
option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate fair value disclosures.  All financial instruments are
held for other than trading purposes.
Cash and cash equivalents: Due to the short term nature of these instruments, the carrying amounts reported in the
balance sheet represent their fair values.
Investment securities: Fair values for investment securities are based on quoted market prices, where available.  If
quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable
instruments.  Investments in Federal Home Loan Bank stock are recorded at cost, which also represents fair value.
Loans held for sale:  Due to the short term nature of these instruments, the carrying amounts reported in the balance
sheet approximate their fair values.
Loans:  Fair values were generally determined by discounting both principal and interest cash flows on pools of loans
expected to be collected using a discount rate for similar instruments with adjustments that the Company believes a
market participant would consider in determining fair value. The Company estimates the cash flows expected to be
collected using internal credit risk, interest rate and prepayment risk models that incorporate the Corporation’s best
estimate of current key assumptions, such as default rates, loss severity and prepayment speeds for the life of the loan.
The carrying value of loans is presented net of the Allowance (see Note 8).  Impaired loans are carried at fair
value.  Specific valuation allowances are included in the Allowance.
Purchased receivables: Fair values for purchased receivables are based on their carrying amounts due to their short
duration and repricing frequency.  Generally, purchased receivables have a duration of less than one year.
Mortgage servicing rights: MSR are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. These assets are classified as Level 3.
In order to determine the fair value of MSRs, the present value of net expected future cash flows is estimated.
Assumptions used include market discount rates, anticipated prepayment speeds, escrow calculations, delinquency
rates, and ancillary fee income net of servicing costs. The model assumptions are also compared to publicly filed
information from several large MSR holders, as available.
Accrued interest receivable: Due to the short term nature of these instruments, the carrying amounts reported in the
balance sheet represent their fair values.
Deposits: The fair value for deposits with stated maturities was determined by discounting contractual cash flows
using current market rates for instruments with similar maturities. For deposits with no stated maturities, the carrying
value was considered to approximate fair value and does not take into account the significant value of the cost
advantage and stability of the Company's long-term relationships with depositors.
Accrued interest payable: Due to the short term nature of these instruments, the carrying amounts reported in the
balance sheet represent their fair values.
Securities sold under repurchase agreements: Fair values for securities sold under repurchase agreements are based on
their carrying amounts due to their short duration and repricing frequency.
Borrowings: Due to the short term nature of these instruments, the carrying amount of short-term borrowings reported
in the balance sheet approximate the fair value.  Fair values for long-term borrowings are estimated using a discounted
cash flow calculation that applies currently offered interest rates to a schedule of aggregate expected monthly
payments.
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Contingent liability, earn-out payments related to acquisition of RML: The contingent liability for estimated earn-out
payments included as a portion of the purchase price for RML is recorded in the balance sheet at it estimated fair
value, and fair value adjustments to the liability are reported in other operating expense. The fair value for this
contingent liability is estimated based on management's assessment of expected pre-tax income at RML over the
remaining earn out period. These cash flows are discounted to present value using the appropriate FHLB borrowing
rate, Inputs to this assessment include the general economic conditions in our markets that impact mortgage loan
originations, current and anticipated trends in local market demand for mortgage, including interest rates, and RML's
estimated market share.
Junior subordinated debentures: Fair value adjustments for junior subordinated debentures are based on discounted
cash flows to maturity using current interest rates for similar financial instruments.  Management utilized a market
approach to determine the appropriate discount rate for junior subordinated debentures.
Derivative instruments: The fair value of the interest rate lock commitments are estimated using quoted or published
market prices for similar instruments, adjusted for factors such as pull-through rate assumptions based on historical
information, where appropriate. The pull-through rate assumptions are considered Level 3 valuation inputs and are
significant to the interest rate lock commitment valuation; as such, the interest rate lock commitment derivatives are
classified as Level 3. Interest rate contracts are valued in a model, which uses as its basis a discounted cash flow
technique incorporating credit valuation adjustments to reflect nonperformance risk in the measurement of fair value.
Although the Bank has determined that the majority of inputs used to value its interest rate derivatives fall within
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy, the credit valuation adjustments associated with its derivatives utilize Level 3
inputs, such as estimates of current credit spreads to evaluate the likelihood of default by itself and its counterparties.
However, as of March 31, 2015, the Bank has assessed the significance of the impact of these adjustments on the
overall valuation of its interest rate positions and has determined that the they are not significant to the overall
valuation of its interest rate derivatives. As a result, the Bank has classified its interest rate derivative valuations in
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
Assets subject to nonrecurring adjustment to fair value: The Company is also required to measure certain assets such
as equity method investments, goodwill, intangible assets, impaired loans, and other real estate owned (“OREO”) at fair
value on a nonrecurring basis in accordance with GAAP.  Any nonrecurring adjustments to fair value usually result
from the write down of individual assets.
The Company uses either in-house evaluations or external appraisals to estimate the fair value of OREO and impaired
loans as of each reporting date.  In-house appraisals are considered Level 3 inputs and external appraisals are
considered Level 2 inputs. The Company’s determination of which method to use is based upon several factors.  The
Company takes into account compliance with legal and regulatory guidelines, the amount of the loan, the size of the
assets, the location and type of property to be valued and how critical the timing of completion of the analysis is to the
assessment of value.  Those factors are balanced with the level of internal expertise, internal experience and market
information available, versus external expertise available such as qualified appraisers, brokers, auctioneers and
equipment specialists.
The Company uses external sources to estimate fair value for projects that are not fully constructed as of the date of
valuation.  These projects are generally valued as if complete, with an appropriate allowance for cost of completion,
including contingencies developed from external sources such as vendors, engineers and contractors.  The Company
believes that recording other real estate owned that is not fully constructed based on as if complete values is more
appropriate than recording other real estate owned that is not fully constructed using as is values.  We concluded that
as-is-complete values are appropriate for these types of projects based on the accounting guidance for capitalization of
project costs and subsequent measurement of the value of real estate.  GAAP specifically states that estimates and cost
allocations must be reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reallocated based on revised estimates.  The
Company adjusts the carrying value of other real estate owned in accordance with this guidance for increases in
estimated cost to complete that exceed the fair value of the real estate at the end of each reporting period.
Commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit: The fair value of commitments is estimated using the fees
currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the
present creditworthiness of the counterparties.  For fixed-rate loan commitments, fair value also considers the
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difference between current levels of interest rates and the committed rates.  The fair value of letters of credit is based
on fees currently charged for similar agreements or on the estimated cost to terminate them or otherwise settle the
obligation with the counterparties at the reporting date.
Limitations: Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on relevant market information and
information about the financial instrument.  These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result
from offering for sale at one time the Company’s entire holdings of a particular financial instrument.  Because no
market exists for a significant portion of the Company’s financial instruments, fair value estimates are based on
judgments regarding future expected loss experience, current
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economic conditions, risk characteristics of various financial instruments, and other factors.  These estimates are
subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and therefore cannot be determined
with precision.  Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.
Estimated fair values as of the periods indicated are as follows:

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

(In Thousands) Carrying
Amount Fair Value Carrying

Amount Fair  Value

Financial assets:
Level 1 inputs:
     Cash, due from banks and deposits in other banks $46,072 $46,072 $72,056 $72,056
     Investment securities 34,912 34,912 45,570 45,570

Level 2 inputs:
     Investment securities 225,426 225,523 241,765 241,872
     Accrued interest receivable 3,784 3,784 3,373 3,373
     Interest rate contracts 198 198 78 78

Level 3 inputs:
     Loans and loans held for sale, net 1,005,490 1,008,133 951,647 957,643
     Purchased receivables, net 15,332 15,332 15,254 15,254
     Interest rate lock commitments 1,972 1,972 841 841
     Mortgage servicing rights 971 971 1,010 1,010

Financial liabilities:
Level 2 inputs:
     Deposits $1,191,013 $1,191,365 $1,179,747 $1,180,136
     Securities sold under repurchase agreements 17,820 17,820 19,843 19,843
     Borrowings 22,569 22,716 26,304 26,485
     Accrued interest payable 52 52 18 18
     Interest rate contracts 597 597 158 158
Level 3 inputs:
     RML earn-out liability 8,850 8,850 7,324 7,324
     Junior subordinated debentures 18,558 17,242 18,558 17,239

Unrecognized financial instruments:
     Commitments to extend credit(1) $220,008 $2,200 $219,349 $2,193
     Standby letters of credit(1) 5,963 60 6,004 60
(1) Carrying amounts reflect the notional amount of credit exposure under these financial instruments.
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The following table sets forth the balances as of the periods indicated of assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis:

(In Thousands) Total

Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for
Identical Assets
(Level 1)

Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs (Level 3)

March 31, 2015
Assets:
    Available for sale securities
    U.S. Treasury and government sponsored entities $200,255 $15,151 $185,104 $—
    Municipal securities 12,213 — 12,213 —
    U.S. Agency mortgage-backed securities 979 — 979 —
    Corporate bonds 39,307 17,743 21,564 —
    Preferred stock 2,018 2,018 — —
           Total available for sale securities $254,772 $34,912 $219,860 $—
Interest rate contracts $198 $— $198 $—
Interest rate lock commitments 1,972 — — 1,972
Mortgage servicing rights 971 — — 971
           Total other assets $3,141 $— $198 $2,943
Liabilities:
Interest rate contracts $597 $— $597 $—
December 31, 2014
Assets:
Available for sale securities
U.S. Treasury and government sponsored entities $226,190 $15,545 $210,645 $—
Municipal securities 12,124 — 12,124 —
U.S. Agency mortgage-backed securities 1,029 — 1,029 —
Corporate bonds 39,235 26,873 12,362 —
Preferred stock 3,152 3,152 — —
           Total available for sale securities $281,730 $45,570 $236,160 $1,851
Interest rate contracts $78 $— $78 $—
Interest rate lock commitments 841 — — 841
Mortgage servicing rights 1,010 — — 1,010
           Total other assets $1,929 $— $78 $1,851
Liabilities:
Interest rate contracts $158 $— $158 $—
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As of and for the three months ending March 31, 2015 and 2014, no impairment or valuation adjustment was
recognized for assets recognized at fair value on a nonrecurring basis, except for certain assets as shown in the
following table.  For loans measured for impairment, the Company classifies fair value measurements using
observable inputs, such as external appraisals, as Level 2 valuations in the fair value hierarchy, and unobservable
inputs, such as in-house evaluations, as Level 3 valuations in the fair value hierarchy.    

(In Thousands) Total

Quoted
Prices in
Active
Markets for
Identical
Assets
(Level 1)

Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs (Level 3)

Total
(gains)
losses

March 31, 2015
  Loans measured for impairment $2,725 $— $— $2,725 $340
   Other real estate owned 649 — — 649 268
Total $3,374 $— $— $3,374 $608
March 31, 2014
  Loans measured for impairment $807 $— $— $807 $271
  Other real estate owned — — — — —
Total $807 $— $— $807 $271

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value Using Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)
The following table provides a description of the valuation technique, unobservable input, and qualitative information
about the unobservable inputs for the Company’s assets and liabilities classified as Level 3 and measured at fair value
on a nonrecurring basis at March 31, 2015:

Financial Instrument Valuation Technique Unobservable Input Weighted Average
Rate Range

Loans measured for impairment In-house valuation of real estate;
discounted cash flow Discount rate 25% - 100%

Cash flows NA(1)

Other real estate owned Fair value of collateral Estimated selling and
holding costs 7% - 25%

Interest rate lock commitment External pricing model Pull through rate 92.3 %
Mortgage servicing rights Discounted cash flow Constant prepayment rate 9.95% - 25.77%

Discount rate 9.25% - 10%

RML earn-out liability Discounted cash flow Financial projections of
mortgage operations 0.47% - 1.99%

(1)  Fair value of impaired collateral dependent loans was calculated using contractual cash flows for specific impaired
loan.  
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15.  Segment Information
The Company operates two primary segments: Community Banking and Home Mortgage Lending. The Community
Banking segment's principal business focus is the offering of loan and deposit products to business and consumer
customers in its primary market areas. As of March 31, 2015, the Community Banking segment operated 14 branches
throughout Alaska. The Home Mortgage Lending segment's principal business focus is the origination and sale of
mortgage loans for 1-4 family residential properties.
Prior to December 1, 2014, Home Mortgage Lending income was limited to equity in earnings from RML.
Summarized financial information for the Company's reportable segments and the reconciliation to the consolidated
financial results is shown in the following tables:

Three Months Ended March 31, 2015

(In Thousands) Community
Banking

Home Mortgage
Lending Consolidated

Interest income $13,990 $396 $14,386
Interest expense 474 280 754
   Net interest income 13,516 116 13,632
Provision (benefit) for loan losses 326 — 326
Other operating income 3,252 7,283 10,535
Other operating expense 13,324 5,137 18,461
   Income before provision for income taxes 3,118 2,262 5,380
Provision for income taxes 813 934 1,747
Net income 2,305 1,328 3,633
Less: net income attributable to the noncontrolling
interest 72 — 72

Net income attributable to Northrim BanCorp $2,233 $1,328 $3,561

Three Months Ended March 31, 2014

(In Thousands) Community
Banking

Home Mortgage
Lending Consolidated

Interest income $11,673 $— $11,673
Interest expense 440 — 440
   Net interest income 11,233 — 11,233
Provision (benefit) for loan losses — — —
Other operating income (loss) 2,865 (131 ) 2,734
Other operating expense 9,967 — 9,967
   Income before provision for income taxes 4,131 (131 ) 4,000
Provision for income taxes 1,351 (54 ) 1,297
Net income (loss) 2,780 (77 ) 2,703
Less: net income attributable to the noncontrolling
interest 45 — 45

Net income (loss) attributable to Northrim BanCorp $2,735 ($77 ) $2,658
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March 31, 2015

(In Thousands) Community
Banking

Home Mortgage
Lending Consolidated

Total assets $1,369,167 $78,817 $1,447,984
Loans held for sale $— $61,873 $61,873
Borrowings $2,153 $20,416 $22,569

December 31, 2014

(In Thousands) Community
Banking

Home Mortgage
Lending Consolidated

Total assets $1,391,862 $57,487 $1,449,349
Loans held for sale $— $43,866 $43,866
Borrowings $2,164 $24,140 $26,304

ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS
This discussion should be read in conjunction with the unaudited consolidated financial statements of Northrim
BanCorp, Inc. (the “Company”) and the notes thereto presented elsewhere in this report and with the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014.
Except as otherwise noted, references to "we", "our", "us" or "the Company" refer to Northrim BanCorp, Inc. and its
subsidiaries that are consolidated for financial reporting purposes.
Note Regarding Forward Looking-Statements
This quarterly report on Form 10-Q includes “forward-looking statements,” as that term is defined for purposes of
Section 21D of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which are not historical facts. These
forward-looking statements describe management’s expectations about future events and developments such as future
operating results, growth in loans and deposits, continued success of the Company’s style of banking, and the strength
of the local economy. All statements other than statements of historical fact, including statements regarding industry
prospects and future results of operations or financial position, made in this report are forward-looking. We use words
such as “anticipate,” “believe,” “expect,” “intend” and similar expressions in part to help identify forward-looking statements.
Forward-looking statements reflect management’s current plans and expectations and are inherently uncertain. Our
actual results may differ significantly from management’s expectations, and those variations may be both material and
adverse. Forward-looking statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties that may cause our actual results to
differ materially and adversely from our expectations as indicated in the forward-looking statements. These risks and
uncertainties include: the general condition of, and changes in, the Alaska economy; factors that impact our net
interest margin; our ability to maintain asset quality and expand our market share or net interest margin; expected cost
savings, synergies and other related benefits from the merger of Northrim with Alaska Pacific might not be realized
within the expected timeframe and costs or difficulties relating to the integration might be greater than expected;
financial benefits from the acquisition of Residential Mortgage Holding Company, LLC might not be realized within
the expected timeframes and costs or difficulties relating to integration matters might be greater than expected; and
our ability to execute our business plan. Further, actual results may be affected by competition on price and other
factors with other financial institutions; customer acceptance of new products and services; the regulatory
environment in which we operate; and general trends in the local, regional and national banking industry and
economy. Many of these risks, as well as other risks that may have a material adverse impact on our operations and
business, are identified in Part II. Item 1A Risk Factors of this report, and in our other filings with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. However, you should be aware that these factors are not an exhaustive list, and you should not
assume these are the only factors that may cause our actual results to differ from our expectations. In addition, you
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should note that we do not intend to update any of the forward-looking statements or the uncertainties that may
adversely impact those statements, other than as required by law.
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Critical Accounting Policies
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires us to make a number of estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. On an ongoing basis, we
evaluate our estimates and assumptions based upon historical experience and various other factors and
circumstances.  We believe that our estimates and assumptions are reasonable; however, actual results may differ
significantly from these estimates and assumptions which could have a material impact on the carrying value of assets
and liabilities at the balance sheet dates and on our results of operations for the reporting periods.
The accounting policies that involve significant estimates and assumptions by management, which have a material
impact on the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities, are considered critical accounting policies. The
Company’s critical accounting policies include those that address the accounting for the allowance for loan losses
("Allowance"), valuation of goodwill and other intangible assets, and the valuation of other real estate owned.  These
critical accounting policies are further described in Item 7, Management’s Discussion and Analysis, and in Note 1,
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in the Company’s
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014. Management has applied its critical accounting policies and
estimation methods consistently in all periods presented in these consolidated financial statements.
Update on Economic Conditions
Despite the long-term concerns of the impact of low oil prices on energy dependent states, including Alaska, the
Company believes that our economy is showing resilience and stability in the early stages of this oil price cycle.
Unlike most states in the nation, Alaska state government has built $66 billion in reserves, of which $14 billion can be
used to finance expected state government funding gaps. Employment in most sectors of the state, with the exception
of state workers, has been stable, and we are continuing to see projects already underway on the North Slope
progressing. Alaska's conventional oil is believed to have a longer term investment cycle that is less impacted by short
to mid-term swings in energy prices. We estimate that approximately 8% of portfolio loans as of March 31, 2015,
have direct exposure to the oil and gas industry in Alaska.
Highlights and Summary of Performance - First Quarter of 2015 
The acquisitions of Alaska Pacific Bancshares, Inc. ("Alaska Pacific") and Residential Mortgage Holding Company,
LLC ("RML"), that were completed in 2014 contributed to the increase in net income in the first quarter of 2015 as
compared to the same period in 2014, along with organic growth in loans and deposits of 9% and 4%, respectively, in
our core banking operations. These acquisitions resulted in increases in the Company's net interest income, other
operating income, other operating expense, and the provision for loan losses. Additionally, management determined
that as a result of the acquisition of RML, the Company now operates two business segments: Community Banking
and Home Mortgage Lending, with RML's operations falling under the Home Mortgage Lending segment. See Note
15 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 1 of this report for further discussion on our
business segments and results of operations for each such business segment.
Activity at RML is historically slow in the first quarter of the year, but increased mortgage originations generated
increased net income at RML in the first quarter of 2015 as compared to the first quarter of 2014. The Company
believes that lower fees for Federal Housing Authority borrowers, combined with continuing low mortgage rates
contributed to the increased mortgage origination activity during this period. Other operating expense also increased
in the first quarter of 2015 due to a $1.5 million adjustment to the contingent liability earn-out payments related to the
RML acquisition. The increase in the contingent liability resulted from the excess of RML's pretax income from
December 1, 2014 through the end of the first quarter of 2015 over and above estimates made at the close of the
purchase of RML.

• Total revenues, which include net interest income plus other operating income, were $24.2 million in the first
quarter of 2015, a 73% increase from total revenues of $14.0 million in the first quarter a year ago.

•Net interest income increased to $13.6 million in the first quarter of 2015, compared to $11.2 million in the quarterended March 31, 2014.
•Other operating income, which includes revenues from our financial services affiliates, service charges, electronic
banking, and gain on sale from premises and equipment, were 44% of total revenues in the first quarter of 2015, as
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compared to 20% in the first quarter a year ago.

•Northrim paid a quarterly cash dividend of $0.18 per share in March of 2015, compared to the $0.17 per sharedividend paid in March 2014. The dividend provides a yield of approximately 2.9% at current market share prices.

•
Tangible book value1 was $20.92 per share at March 31, 2015 as compared to $20.48 per share at December 31, 2014.
Tangible book value is a non-GAAP ratio that represents total shareholders’ equity less goodwill and intangible assets
divided by the number of shares outstanding. Although we believe this non-
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GAAP financial measure is frequently used by stakeholders in the evaluation of companies in the banking industry,
there are limitations, it is not required to be uniformly applied, and it is not audited. The most comparable GAAP
measure of book value consists of total shareholders’ equity divided by the number of shares outstanding. Book value
per share was $24.42 at March 31, 2015, compared to $23.99 at December 31, 2014.

•Average portfolio loans increased 1% to $946.1 million for the first quarter of 2015 as compared to $938.2 million forthe fourth quarter of 2014, reflecting organic loan growth.

•
The Company remains well-capitalized with Tier 1 Capital to Risk Adjusted Assets at March 31, 2015, of 12.71%,
compared to 13.06% at December 31, 2014. The decrease in Tier 1 Capital to Risk Adjusted Assets at March 31, 2015
is a result of the new BASEL III requirements.

•

Tangible common equity to tangible assets2 was 10.07% at March 31, 2015, compared to 9.85% December 31, 2014.
Tangible common equity to tangible assets is a non-GAAP ratio that represents total equity less goodwill and
intangible assets divided by total assets less goodwill and intangible assets. Although we believe this non-GAAP
financial measure is frequently used by stakeholders in the evaluation of companies in the banking industry, there are
limitations, it is not required to be uniformly applied, and it is not audited. The most comparable GAAP measure of
equity to assets consists of total equity divided by total assets. Total equity to total assets was 11.56% at March 31,
2015 as compared to 11.35% at December 31, 2014.

1 Tangible book value is a non-GAAP measure defined as shareholders' equity, less intangible assets, divided by
shares outstanding. The reconciliation of tangible book value per share to book value per share is shown in the table
below:
(In thousands, except per share data) March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Total shareholders' equity $167,384 $164,441
Divided by common shares outstanding 6,854,189 6,854,189
Book value per share $24.42 $23.99

(In thousands, except per share data) March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Total shareholders' equity $167,384 $164,441
Less: goodwill and intangible assets, net 23,962 24,035

$143,422 $140,406
Divided by common shares outstanding 6,854,189 6,854,189
Tangible book value per share $20.92 $20.48

2 Tangible common equity to tangible assets is a non-GAAP ratio that represents total equity less goodwill and
intangible assets divided by total assets less goodwill and intangible assets. This ratio has received more attention over
the past several years from stock analysts and regulators. The GAAP measure of common equity to assets would be
total equity to total assets. The reconciliation of total shareholders' equity to tangible common shareholders' equity
(non-GAAP) and total assets to tangible assets is shown in the table below:
(In Thousands) March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Total shareholders' equity $167,384 $164,441
Less: goodwill and other intangible assets, net 23,962 24,035
Tangible common shareholders' equity $143,422 $140,406
Total assets $1,447,984 $1,449,349
Less: goodwill and other intangible assets, net 23,962 24,035
Tangible assets $1,424,022 $1,425,314
Tangible common equity ratio 10.07 %9.85 %

The Company reported net income and diluted earnings per share of $3.6 million and $0.51, respectively, for the first
quarter of 2015 compared to net income and diluted earnings per share of $2.7 million and $0.40, respectively, for the
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first quarter of 2014. The increase in net income in 2015 as compared to the same period of 2014 was primarily the
result of $7.3 million mortgage banking income recognized from RML's home mortgage lending operations combined
with increased interest and fees
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on loans mainly resulting both from loans added in connection with our acquisition of Alaska Pacific and organic loan
growth. These increases were partially offset by increased salaries and occupancy expenses primarily resulting from
these acquisitions as well as a $1.5 million expense recorded in connection with the change in fair value of our
earn-out liability associated with the acquisition of RML. Additionally, the increases in the Company's other operating
income and net interest income for the first quarter of 2015 compared to the same period in 2014 were partially offset
by a loan loss provision of $326,000 recorded for the first three months of 2015 compared to no loan loss provision in
the same period of 2014, primarily due to the increase in loan balances in the first quarter of 2015.
The Company’s total assets were $1.4 billion at both March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014. Increases in portfolio
loans and loans held for sale were mostly offset by decreases in investment securities available for sale and interest
bearing deposits in other banks. Net loans increased to $943.6 million at March 31, 2015 as compared to $907.8
million at December 31, 2014 due to increases in commercial, commercial real estate, and construction loans in the
first quarter of 2015.
Credit Quality
Nonperforming assets:  Nonperforming assets at March 31, 2015 decreased $281,000, or 3% to $9.0 million as
compared to $9.3 million at December 31, 2014. Nonaccrual loans increased $136,000 to $4.8 million and total other
real estate owned, or "OREO" decreased $398,000 to $4.2 million at March 31, 2015 as compared to $4.7 million and
$4.6 million at December 31, 2014, respectively. Nonperforming purchased receivables were zero at March 31, 2015
and December 31, 2014, respectively.
The following table summarizes OREO activity for the three month periods ending March 31, 2015 and 2014:

Three Months Ended March
31,
2014 2013
(In Thousands)

Balance, beginning of the period $4,607 $2,402
Transfers from loans 181 1,137
Transfers from premises and equipment — 904
Proceeds from the sale of other real estate owned (311 ) (1,294 )
Gain on sale of other real estate owned, net — 294
Impairment on other real estate owned (268 )—
Balance at end of period $4,209 $3,443

Potential problem loans:  Potential problem loans are loans which are currently performing that have developed
negative indications that the borrower may not be able to comply with present payment terms and which may later be
included in nonaccrual, past due, or impaired loans. At March 31, 2015, management had identified potential problem
loans of $17.4 million as compared to potential problem loans of $18.0 million at December 31, 2014.
Troubled debt restructurings (“TDRs”):  TDRs are those loans for which concessions, including the reduction of interest
rates below a rate otherwise available to that borrower, have been granted due to the borrower’s weakened financial
condition. Interest on TDRs will be accrued at the restructured rates when it is anticipated that no loss of original
principal will occur, and the interest can be collected, which is generally after a period of six months. The Company
had $5.8 million in loans classified as TDRs that were performing and $3.2 million in TDRs included in nonaccrual
loans at March 31, 2015 for a total of $9.0 million. At December 31, 2014 there were $5.4 million in loans classified
as TDRs that were performing and $2.3 million in TDRs included in nonaccrual loans for a total of $7.7 million. See
Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 1 of this report for further discussion of
TDRs.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Income Statement
Net Income
Net income attributable to the Company for the first quarter of 2015 increased $903,000, or 34%, to $3.6 million as
compared to $2.7 million for the same period in 2014. The increase in net income for the three month period ending
March 31, 2015 as compared to the same period in 2014 was primarily due to the acquisition of Alaska Pacific in the
second quarter of 2014 and the acquisition of the remaining 76.5% of RML in the fourth quarter of 2014.
Net Interest Income  / Net Interest Margin
Net interest income for the first quarter of 2015 increased $2.4 million, or 21%, to $13.6 million as compared to $11.2
million for the first quarter in 2014. The Company's net interest income as a percentage of average interest-earning
assets on a tax equivalent basis increased by 11 basis points to 4.39% for the three month period ending March 31,
2015, as compared to the same period in 2014. The increase in both net interest income and the net interest margin in
the first quarter of 2015 as compared to the first quarter of 2014 is primarily the result of increased average loan
balances.
Average loans, the largest category of interest-earning assets, increased by $175.8 million, or 23% to $946.1 million
in the three-month period ending March 31, 2015, as compared to the same period in 2014. Total interest income from
loans increased $2.4 million for the first quarter of 2015 as compared to the same period in 2014, mainly due to
increased average balances. Average balances increased across all loan types primarily as a result of loans acquired in
connection with our acquisition of Alaska Pacific. Additionally, average loan balances from the Company's legacy
operations (excluding the impact of loans associated with the operations of Alaska Pacific) increased in the first
quarter of 2015, as compared to the same period a year ago.
Average investments decreased by $15.9 million, or 5% to $285.6 million in the three-month period ending March 31,
2015 as compared to the same period in 2014 mainly as a result of proceeds from called and matured investments
being used to fund our growth in loans. Interest income from investments increased $155,000 or 21% for this same
period primarily due to increased volume and average yields on long-term investments which were partially offset by
decreased average balances on short-term investments.
Average interest-bearing liabilities increased $164.5 million, or 24%, to $842.2 million during the first quarter of 2015
as compared to $677.7 million, for the same period in 2014. These increases were primarily the result of additional
average interest-bearing deposit balances acquired in connection with our acquisition of Alaska Pacific and increased
borrowings resulting from a warehouse line of credit acquired as a result of our acquisition of RML. Additionally,
certificates of deposits increased as a result of a campaign the Company ran in the fourth quarter of 2014. The average
cost of interest-bearing liabilities increased $314,000, or 71%, for the three-month period ending March 31, 2015,
respectively, as compared to the same period in 2014, primarily as a result of the increases in average balances for
both deposits and borrowings combined with increases in interest rates. Interest rates on deposits increased due to a
change in the mix of the Company's deposits. Certificates of deposits accounted for 12% and 9% of total deposits at
March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Additionally, interest rates on short term borrowings increased mainly due to
the Company's acquisition of RML and their higher cost short term funding lines used to fund mortgage originations.
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Components of Net Interest Margin
The following table compares average balances and rates as well as net tax equivalent margins on earning assets for
the three-month periods ending March 31, 2015 and 2014:
(Dollars in
Thousands) Three Months Ended March 31,

Interest income/ Average Yields/Costs
Average Balances Change expense Change Tax Equivalent3
2015 2014 $ % 2015 2014 $ % 2015 2014 Change

Loans1,2 $946,074 $770,278 $175,796 23  % $13,071 $10,730 $2,341 22  % 5.63%5.72%(0.09 )%
Loans held for sale 43,361 6,604 36,757 557  % 396 141 255 181  % 3.70%4.14%(0.44 )%
Short-term
investments 14,809 58,137 (43,328 )(75 )%11 49 (38 )(78 )%0.30%0.34%(0.04 )%

Long-term
investments 270,743 243,306 27,437 11  % 908 753 155 21  % 1.47%1.39%0.08  %

   Total investments285,552 301,443 (15,891 )(5 )%919 802 117 15  % 1.43%1.21%0.22  %
   Interest-earning
assets 1,274,987 1,078,325 196,662 18  % 14,386 11,673 2,713 23  % 4.62%4.45%0.17  %

Nonearning assets 154,204 101,560 52,644 52  %
          Total $1,429,191 $1,179,885 $249,306 21  %

Interest-bearing
deposits $775,172 $635,261 $139,911 22  % $477 $286 $191 67  % 0.25%0.18%0.07  %

Borrowings 67,029 42,437 24,592 58  % 277 154 123 80  % 1.83%1.44%0.39  %
   Total
interest-bearing
liabilities

842,201 677,698 164,503 24  % 754 440 314 71  % 0.36%0.26%0.10  %

Demand deposits
and other
noninterest
      -bearing
liabilities 420,065 356,041 64,024 18  %

Equity 166,925 146,146 20,779 14  %
          Total $1,429,191 $1,179,885 $249,306 21  %
Net interest income $13,632 $11,233 $2,399 21  %
Net tax equivalent margin on interest earning assets3 4.39%4.28%0.11  %

1Interest income includes loan fees.  Loan fees recognized during the period and included in the yield calculation
totaled $824,000 and $705,000 in the first quarter of 2015 and 2014, respectively.
2Nonaccrual loans are included with a zero effective yield.  Average nonaccrual loans included in the computation of
the average loans were $4.6 million and $1.6 million in the first quarter of 2015 and 2014 respectively.
3Tax-equivalent net interest margin is a non-GAAP performance measurement in which interest income on
non-taxable investments and loans is presented on a tax-equivalent basis using a combined federal and state statutory
rate of 41.11% in both 2015 and 2014. Although we believe this non-GAAP financial measure is frequently used by
stakeholders in the evaluation of companies in the banking industry, there are limitations, it is not required to be
uniformly applied, and it is not audited. The most comparable GAAP measure, net interest margin, was 4.81% and
4.17%, respectively, for the first quarter of 2015 and 2014. The following table is a reconciliation of tax-equivalent
net interest margin to net interest margin:
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Three Months Ended March 31,
(In Thousands) 2015 2014
Net interest income $13,632 $11,233
Divided by average interest-bearing assets 1,274,987 1,078,325
Net interest margin 4.28 %4.17 %

(In Thousands) 2015 2014
Net interest income $13,632 $11,233
Plus: reduction in tax expense related to
tax-exempt interest income 371 292

$14,003 $11,525
Divided by average interest-bearing assets 1,274,987 1,078,325
Tax-equivalent net interest margin 4.39 %4.28 %
The following tables sets forth the changes in consolidated net interest income attributable to changes in volume and
to changes in interest rates for the three-month period ending March 31, 2015 and 2014.  Changes attributable to the
combined effect of volume and interest rate have been allocated proportionately to the changes due to volume and the
changes due to interest rates:
(In Thousands) Three months ended March 31, 2015 vs. 2014

Increase (decrease) due to
Volume Rate Total

Interest Income:
   Loans $2,450 ($183 ) $2,267
   Loans held for sale 335 (6 ) 329
   Short-term investments (33 ) (5 ) (38 )
   Long-term investments 102 53 155
          Total interest income $2,854 ($141 ) $2,713

Interest Expense:
   Interest-bearing deposits $69 $122 $191
   Borrowings 84 39 123
          Total interest expense $153 $161 $314

Provision for Loan Losses 
The provision for loan losses was $326,000 in the first quarter of 2015 compared to no provision for loan losses in the
same period of 2014. The increase in the provision for loan losses in the first quarter of 2015 as compared to the first
quarter of 2014 is primarily the result of the increase in total portfolio loans. At March 31, 2015, the Allowance was
$16.9 million, or 1.76% of total loans as compared to $16.7 million, or 1.81% of total loans at December 31, 2014.
Nonperforming loans compared to total portfolio loans decreased to 0.50% at March 31, 2015 from 0.51% at
December 31, 2014, and the Allowance compared to nonperforming loans decreased to 352% at March 31, 2015 from
358% at December 31, 2014. See additional analysis of the Allowance in the Balance Sheet Overview section.
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Other Operating Income
Other operating income for the three-month period ending March 31, 2015, increased $7.8 million, or 285%, to $10.5
million as compared to the same period in 2014. This increase is primarily the result of $7.3 million in mortgage
banking income recognized from RML in the first quarter of 2015. The Company acquired the remaining 76.5% of
RML on December 1, 2014 making RML a wholly-owned, consolidated subsidiary of the Company. RML's results of
operations prior to the December 1, 2014 acquisition were included in our operating results under the equity method.
Additionally, in the first quarter of 2015 compared to the same period in 2014, the Company recognized an increase of
$122,000 in internet banking income mostly due to increased deposit account balances, an increase of $108,000 in
purchased receivable income mostly due to higher purchased receivable balances, and an increase in other income of
$225,000. The increase in other income is primarily the result of a $103,000 increase in rental income. These
increases were partially offset by a decrease of $99,000 in employee benefit plan income in the first quarter of 2015
compared to the same period of 2014.
Other Operating Expense
Other operating expense for the first quarter of 2015 increased $8.5 million, or 85%, to $18.5 million as compared to
the same period in 2014, mainly reflecting an increase in salaries and other personnel expense of $4.6 million in the
first quarter of 2015 as compared to the first quarter of 2014 and an expense of $1.5 million incurred in the first
quarter of 2015 related to the earn out liability attributable to the RML acquisition. Additionally, occupancy expense
and OREO expense net of rental income and gains on sales increased $727,000 and $535,000, respectively, in the first
quarter of 2015 as compared to the first quarter of 2014. The increase in salaries and other personnel expense was
primarily due to an increase in average full time equivalent employees from 263 at March 31, 2014 to 426 at March
31, 2015, primarily due to the acquisitions of Alaska Pacific and RML. Occupancy expense increased primarily due to
the acquisition of Alaska Pacific and RML which increased the number of bank and home mortgage lending branches
maintained by the Company. OREO expense net of rental income and gains on sales increased primarily due to an
increase in impairment on OREO properties and a decrease in sales of OREO properties.
Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes for the three-month period ending March 31, 2015 increased $450,000, or 35%,
respectively, as compared to the same period in 2014 primarily due to the increase in pre-tax net income. The effective
tax rate for the three-month periods ending March 31, 2015 and 2014 was 33% and 32%, respectively.

FINANCIAL CONDITION
Balance Sheet Overview
Investment Securities
Investment securities at March 31, 2015 decreased $27.0 million, or 9%, to $257.0 million from $283.9 million at
December 31, 2014. This decrease was primarily due to sales, maturities, and security calls of available for sale
securities, which were only partially offset by purchases. The Company used proceeds from the net decrease in
investment securities to fund loan growth in the first three months of 2015.
Loans and Lending Activities
Our loan products include short and medium-term commercial loans, commercial credit lines, construction and real
estate loans, and consumer loans. From our inception, we have emphasized commercial, land development and home
construction, and commercial real estate lending. This type of lending has provided us with market opportunities and
higher net interest margins than other types of lending. However, it also involves greater risks, including greater
exposure to changes in local economic conditions, than certain other types of lending.
Portfolio loans increased by $36.1 million, or 4%, to $960.6 million at March 31, 2015 from $924.5 million at
December 31, 2014, primarily the result of organic growth in commercial and real estate construction loans.
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The following table details loan balances by loan type as of the dates indicated:
March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Dollar
Amount

Percent of
Total

Dollar
Amount

Percent of
Total(In Thousands)

Commercial $324,433 33.8  % $306,543 33.2  %
Real estate construction one-to-four family 41,272 4.3  % 34,842 3.8  %
Real estate construction other 92,382 9.6  % 91,195 9.9  %
Real estate term owner occupied 109,967 11.4  % 109,472 11.8  %
Real estate term non-owner occupied 295,583 30.8  % 286,616 31.0  %
Real estate term other 40,149 4.2  % 36,894 4.0  %
Consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust 30,874 3.2  % 32,000 3.5  %
Consumer other 30,366 3.2  % 31,493 3.4  %
Subtotal $965,026 $929,055
Less: Unearned origination fee,
net of origination costs (4,462 ) (0.5 )%(4,551 ) (0.5 )%
Total loans $960,564 $924,504

Analysis of Allowance for Loan Losses
The Company maintains an Allowance to reflect losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The Allowance is increased by
provisions for loan losses and loan recoveries and decreased by loan charge-offs. The size of the Allowance is
determined through quarterly assessments of probable estimated losses in the loan portfolio.
Our methodology for making such assessments and determining the adequacy of the Allowance includes the following
key elements:
A specific allocation for impaired loans.  Management determines the fair value of the majority of these loans based
on the underlying collateral values. This analysis is based upon a specific analysis for each impaired loan, including
external appraisals on loans secured by real property, management’s assessment of the current market, recent payment
history, and an evaluation of other sources of repayment. In-house evaluations of fair value are used in the impairment
analysis in some situations. Inputs to the in-house evaluation process include information about sales of comparable
properties in the appropriate markets and changes in tax assessed values. The Company obtains appraisals on real and
personal property that secure its loans during the loan origination process in accordance with regulatory guidance and
its loan policy. The Company obtains updated appraisals on loans secured by real or personal property based upon its
assessment of changes in the current market or particular projects or properties, information from other current
appraisals, and other sources of information. Appraisals may be adjusted downward by the Company based on its
evaluation of the facts and circumstances on a case by case basis. External appraisals may be discounted when
management believes that the absorption period used in the appraisal is unrealistic, when expected liquidation costs
exceed those included in the appraisal, or when management’s evaluation of deteriorating market conditions warrants
an adjustment. Additionally, the Company may also adjust appraisals in the above circumstances between appraisal
dates. The Company uses the information provided in these updated appraisals along with its evaluation of all other
information available on a particular property as it assesses the collateral coverage on its performing and
nonperforming loans and the impact that may have on the adequacy of its Allowance. The specific allowance for
impaired loans, as well as the overall Allowance, may increase based on the Company’s assessment of updated
appraisals. When the Company determines that a loss has occurred on an impaired loan, a charge-off equal to the
difference between carrying value and fair value is recorded. If a specific allowance is deemed necessary for a loan,
and then that loan is partially charged off, the loan remains classified as a nonperforming loan after the charge-off is
recognized. Loans measured for impairment based on collateral value and all other loans measured for impairment are
accounted for in the same way. As of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, 7% and 6% of nonperforming loans,
which totaled $4.8 million and $4.7 million, respectively, had partially charged-off balances.
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A general allocation. The Company has identified segments and classes of loans not considered impaired for purposes
of establishing the general allocation allowance. The Company determined the disaggregation of the loan portfolio
into segments and classes based on its assessment of how different pools of loans with like characteristics in the
portfolio behave over time. This determination is based on historical experience and management’s assessment of how
current facts and circumstances are expected to affect the loan portfolio.
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The Company has the following loan segments: commercial, real estate construction one-to-four family, real estate
construction other, real estate term owner occupied, real estate term non-owner occupied, real estate term other,
consumer secured by 1st deeds of trust, and other consumer loans. The Company has five loan classes: pass, special
mention, substandard, doubtful, and loss.
After the portfolio has been disaggregated into segments and classes, the Company calculates a general reserve for
each segment and class based on the average year loss history for each segment and class using a five year look-back
period.
After the Company calculates a general allocation using its loss history, the general reserve is then adjusted for
qualitative factors by segment and class. Qualitative factors are based on management’s assessment of current trends
that may cause losses inherent in the current loan portfolio to differ significantly from historical losses. Some factors
that management considers in determining the qualitative adjustment to the general reserve include loan quality trends
in our own portfolio, national and local economic trends, business conditions, underwriting policies and standards,
trends in local real estate markets, effects of various political activities, peer group data, and internal factors such as
underwriting policies and expertise of the Company’s employees.
An unallocated reserve.  The unallocated portion of the Allowance provides for other credit losses inherent in the
Company’s loan portfolio that may not have been contemplated in the specific and general components of the
Allowance, and it acknowledges the inherent imprecision of all loss prediction models. The unallocated component is
reviewed periodically based on trends in credit losses and overall economic conditions.
At March 31, 2015, the unallocated portion of the Allowance as a percentage of the total Allowance was 4%. The
unallocated portion of the Allowance as a percentage of the total Allowance was 7% at December 31, 2014.
Further discussion of the enhancement to the Company’s Allowance methodology can be found in Item 7 in the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014.
Allowance related to acquired loans:  In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, loans purchased
from Alaska Pacific on April 1, 2014 were recorded at their fair value at the acquisition date. Credit discounts were
included in the determination of fair value; therefore, an allowance for loan losses was not recorded at the acquisition
date. Purchased credit impaired loans were evaluated on a loan by loan basis and the valuation allowance for these
loans was netted against the carrying value. Deterioration in credit quality of the acquired loans subsequent to
acquisition date results in the establishments of an allowance. There was no allowance related to acquired loans at
March 31, 2015.
The following table sets forth information regarding changes in the Allowance for the periods indicated:

Three Months Ended March 31,
(In Thousands) 2015 2014
Balance at beginning of period $16,723 $16,282
Charge-offs:
Commercial 107 320
Real estate term other 81 —
Consumer other — 9
Total charge-offs 188 329
Recoveries:
Commercial 67 54
Real estate construction one-to-four family — 12
Real estate term other 17 —
Consumer other 2 13
Total recoveries 86 79
Net, charge-offs 102 250
Provision for loan losses 326 —
Balance at end of period $16,947 $16,032
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While management believes that it uses the best information available to determine the Allowance, unforeseen market
conditions and other events could result in adjustment to the Allowance, and net income could be significantly
affected if circumstances differed substantially from the assumptions used in making the final determination of the
Allowance. Moreover, bank regulators frequently monitor banks' loan loss allowances, and if regulators were to
determine that the Company’s Allowance is inadequate, they may require the Company to increase the Allowance,
which may adversely impact the Company’s net income and financial condition.
Deposits
Deposits are the Company’s primary source of funds. Total deposits were relatively flat with a balance of $1.2 billion
at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively.
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits increased $6.9 million to $410.5 million at March 31, 2015, from $403.5 million
at December 31, 2014. The Company’s mix of deposits continues to contribute to a low cost of funds with balances in
transaction accounts representing 88% of total deposits at both March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014. Savings
account balances at March 31, 2015 were up 4% as compared to December 31, 2014. At March 31, 2015,
noninterest-bearing demand deposits accounted for 35% of total deposits, interest-bearing demand accounts were
15%, savings deposits were 11%, money market balances accounted for 19%, the Alaska CD accounted for 8% and
time certificates were 12% of total deposits. There were no depositors with deposits representing 10% or more of total
deposits at March 31, 2015 or December 31, 2014.
Borrowings
The Company has a maximum line of credit with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle, or "FHLB" approximating
25% of eligible assets. FHLB advances are subject to collateral criteria that require the Company to pledge assets
under a blanket pledge arrangement as collateral for its borrowings from the FHLB. Based on assets currently pledged
and advances currently outstanding at March 31, 2015, the Company’s maximum borrowing line from the FHLB, was
$203.3 million, representing approximately 14% of the Company’s assets. The Company has an outstanding FHLB
advance of $2.2 million as of both March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, that was originated in the first quarter of
2013. FHLB advances are dependent on the availability of acceptable collateral such as marketable securities or real
estate loans, although all FHLB advances are secured by a blanket pledge of the Company’s assets. The $2.2 million
FHLB advance that the Company drew in the first quarter of 2013 was to match fund a $2.2 million loan to one
borrower for the construction of a low income housing project that qualified for a long term fixed interest rate of
3.12%. This FHLB borrowing has an eighteen year term with a 30 year amortization period, which mirrors the term of
the construction loan made to the borrower.

The Company, through RML, had borrowings of $20.4 million and $24.1 million at March 31, 2015 and December
31, 2014, respectively. This borrowing is a line of credit used by RML to fund mortgage originations that matures on
August 12, 2015.
At March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, the Company had no short-term (original maturity of one year or less)
borrowings that exceeded 30% of shareholders’ equity.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
The Company manages its liquidity through its Asset and Liability Committee. In addition to the $46.1 million of cash
and due from banks and interest bearing deposits in other banks and $198.5 million in unpledged available for sale
securities held at March 31, 2015, the Company had additional funding sources which include fed fund borrowing
lines and advances available at the FHLB of Seattle and the Federal Reserve Bank of approximately $378.1 million as
of March 31, 2015.
At March 31, 2015, $56.3 million in securities, or 22%, of the investment portfolio was pledged, as compared to $54.1
million, or 19%, at December 31, 2014. As shown in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, net cash used by
operating activities was $20.8 million for the first three months of 2015 primarily due to net originations of loans held
for sale and an increase in other liabilities. Net cash used by investing activities was $9.4 million for the same period,
primarily due to an increase in both loans and purchases of investment securities available for sale being partially
offset by the proceeds from sales and maturities of securities available for sale. Net cash provided by financing
activities was $4.2 million, primarily due to an increase in deposits.
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The Company did not issue any shares of its common stock in the first quarter of 2015 and did not repurchase any
shares of its common stock under the Company’s publicly announced repurchase program. At March 31, 2015, the
Company had 6,854,189 shares of its common stock outstanding.
Capital Requirements and Ratios
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The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Northrim Bank (the “Bank”), are subject to various regulatory capital
requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum regulatory capital requirements
can result in certain mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could
have a direct material adverse effect on the Company's financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and
the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company and the Bank must meet specific capital
guidelines that involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated
under regulatory accounting practices. The capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative
judgments by regulators about the components of regulatory capital, risk weightings, and other factors. The regulatory
agencies may establish higher minimum requirements if, for example, a bank or bank holding company has previously
received special attention or has a high susceptibility to interest rate risk.
Effective January 1, 2015, both the Company and the Bank are required to meet more stringent minimum capital
requirements standards, commonly referred to as “Basel III”. As such, the ratios presented as of March 31, 2015 are
calculated under the new regulations of Basel III. The ratios presented as of December 31, 2014 are calculated under
the prior regulations of Basel II.
The requirements address both risk-based capital and leverage capital. At March 31, 2015, all capital ratios of the
Company and the Bank exceeded the ratios required for a “well-capitalized” institution under regulatory guidelines.
The following table sets forth the actual capital ratios for the Company and the Bank as calculated under regulatory
guidelines, compared to the regulatory minimum capital ratios and the regulatory minimum capital ratios needed to be
eligible to qualify as a “well-capitalized” institution as of March 31, 2015.

 Adequately-Capitalized  Well-Capitalized Northrim
BanCorp, Inc.

Northrim
Bank

March 31, 2015
Common equity tier 1
capital 4.50% 6.50% 11.28% 11.70%

Tier 1 risk-based capital 6.00% 8.00% 12.71% 11.71%
Total risk-based capital 8.00% 10.00% 13.96% 12.95%
Leverage ratio 4.00% 5.00% 10.35% 10.73%
December 31, 2014
Tier 1 risk-based capital 4.00% 6.00% 13.06% 12.05%
Total risk-based capital 8.00% 10.00% 14.31% 13.30%
Leverage ratio 4.00% 5.00% 11.21% 10.35%

The regulatory capital ratios for the Company exceed those for the Bank primarily because the $18.6 million junior
subordinated debenture offerings that the Company completed in the third quarter of 2003 and the fourth quarter of
2005 are included in the Company’s capital for regulatory purposes although such securities are accounted for as a
long-term debt in its financial statements. The junior subordinated debentures are not accounted for on the Bank’s
financial statements nor are they included in its capital. As a result, the Company has $18.6 million more in regulatory
capital than the Bank, which explains the significant difference in the capital ratios for the two entities.
Off-Balance Sheet Items
The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk. Among the off-balance sheet items
entered into in the ordinary course of business are commitments to extend credit and the issuance of letters of credit.
These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amounts
recognized on the balance sheet. Certain commitments are collateralized. As of March 31, 2015 and December 31,
2014, the Company’s commitments to extend credit and to provide letters of credit which are not reflected on its
balance sheet amounted to $220.0 million and $219.3 million, respectively. Since many of the commitments are
expected to expire without being drawn upon, these total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future
cash requirements. The Company has established reserves of $112,000 at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014,
respectively, for losses related to these commitments that are recorded in other liabilities on the consolidated balance

Edgar Filing: NORTHRIM BANCORP INC - Form 10-Q

68



sheet.
Capital Expenditures and Commitments
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At March 31, 2015 the Company has capital commitments of $2.1 million related to the construction of a new branch
locations and $999,000 related to planned improvements to the Company’s corporate office building. The Company
expects these capital expenditures to be incurred in the second and third quarters of 2015.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Our assessment of market risk as of March 31, 2015 indicates that there are no material changes in the quantitative
and qualitative disclosures from those in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014.
ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
As of the end of the period covered by this report, we evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934). Our principal
executive and financial officers supervised and participated in this evaluation. Based on this evaluation, our principal
executive and financial officers each concluded that as of March 31, 2015, the disclosure controls and procedures are
effective in timely alerting them to material information required to be included in the periodic reports to the
Securities and Exchange Commission. The design of any system of controls is based in part upon various assumptions
about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any of our plans, products, services or
procedures will succeed in achieving their intended goals under future conditions.
Changes in Internal Control over Disclosure and Reporting
There was no change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and 15-d-15(f) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that occurred during the quarterly period ended March 31, 2015 that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
During the normal course of its business, the Company is a party to various debtor-creditor legal actions, disputes,
claims, and litigation related to the conduct of its banking business. These include cases filed as a plaintiff in
collection and foreclosure cases, and the enforcement of creditors’ rights in bankruptcy proceedings. Management does
not expect that the resolution of these matters will have a material effect on the Company’s business, financial position,
results of operations, or cash flows.
ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
For information regarding risk factors, please refer to Item 1A in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2014. These risk factors have not materially changed as of March 31, 2015.
ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
(a)-(b) Not applicable
(c) There were no stock repurchases by the Company during the three months ending March 31, 2015.
ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.
ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable.
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ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
(a) Not applicable
(b) There have been no material changes to the procedures by which shareholders may nominate directors to the
Company’s board of directors.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS
10.1 Employment Agreement with Joseph M. Schierhorn dated March 26, 2015
10.2 Employment Agreement with Joseph M. Beedle dated March 26, 2015
10.3 Employment Agreement with Latosha M. Frye dated March 26, 2015
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a)
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a)

32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) and
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) and
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

101.INS XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH XBRL Schema Document
101.CAL XBRL Calculation Linkbase Document
101.LAB XBRL Labels Linkbase Document
101.PRE XBRL Presentation Linkbase Document
101.DEF XBRL Definition Linkbase Document
Notes to Exhibits List:
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
Attached as Exhibit 101 to this report are the following formatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting
Language): (i)  Consolidated Balance Sheet, (ii) Consolidated Statements of Income, (iii) Consolidated Statements of
Comprehensive Income and Changes in Shareholders’ Equity, (iv) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, and (v)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. In accordance with Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, the XBRL related
information in Exhibit 101 to this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q shall not be deemed to be “filed” for purposes of
Section 18 of the Exchange Act, or otherwise subject to the liability of that section, and shall not be part of any
registration statement or other document filed under the Securities Act or the Exchange Act, except as shall be
expressly set forth by specific reference in such filing.

50

Edgar Filing: NORTHRIM BANCORP INC - Form 10-Q

71



SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.
NORTHRIM BANCORP, INC.
May 8, 2015 By /s/ Joseph M. Beedle

Joseph M. Beedle
President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

May 8, 2015 By /s/ Latosha M. Frye
Latosha M. Frye
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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